Comhai'rle Cathrach
i Bhaile Atha Cliath
i " Dublin City Council

NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE SOUTH EAST AREA COMMITTEE
TO BE HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, DAME STREET, DUBLIN 2

ON MONDAY, 14 NOVEMBER 2016 AT 3.00 PM

AGENDA

MONDAY, 14 NOVEMBER 2016

Presentation on Sandymount Merrion Blackrock Corridor Study Public
Consultation - National Transport Authority.

Presentation on Proposed Part 8 for Cork Hill / Castle Street
Minutes of the meeting held on 10/10/2016
Environment and Transportation Department Matters
i.  Traffic Advisory Group Minutes of Meeting held 25/10/2016.
Culture, Recreation and Emergency Services Department Matters
i. Part 8 Report on Peace Park.
Planning and Property Development Department Matters
i.  Update (verbal) on the Poolbeg West Strategic Development Zone (SDZ).

ii. Proposed disposal of a site at 43 Aungier Street and 1 Digges Street
Upper, Dublin 2.

iii.  Derelict Sites Report Q3.
South East Area Matters
i.  South East Area Updates on:
Community Development
Environmental Services

Housing Projects and Local Area Improvements
Sport and Recreation

YVVVY

1

PAGE

33-34

35-46

47 - 56



i.  Report on haming proposal for a development at Church Avenue,
Rathmines, Dublin 6.

Motions

Motion 1 from Councillor Dermot Lacey

This committee agrees to consider what steps to now initiate following the
publication of the National Transport Authority (NTA) Report on Wilfield Road and
Brighton Gardens.

Motion 2 from Councillor Frank Kennedy

Following the response to my question 12 at the October 2016 SEAC Meeting,
and the disgraceful state of the Irish Rail owned land at the footbridge over the
Dart line between the Merrion Gates and Sydney Parade Avenue (which is the
bridge from behind Ailesbury Mews and the OSG office building into Merrion
Parish Church) (see photos attached), this committee resolves to write to Irish
Rail calling on it to remedy this situation and clean the site without delay. It has
now become a health and safety hazard.

(Q.12 at October 2016 SEAC meeting: To ask the Area Manager to
arrange for the area surrounding the footbridge over the Dart line between
the Merrion Gates and Sydney Parade Avenue (which is the bridge from
behind Ailesbury Mews and the OSG office building into Merrion Parish
Church) to be cleaned as it is currently very dirty. This question refers in
particular to the footpath and surrounding area between the railway line
and the OSG building / Ailesbury Mews.)

Motion 3 from Councillor Claire Byrne

This area committee opposes the new measures to keep dogs on leash on
Sandymount Strand and calls on the Area Manager to outline the rationale behind
this decision, to clarify whether this requires a change in bye-laws and to explain
why this decision did not come before the area committee in advance of these
signs being erected.

Motion 4 from Councillor Claire Byrne

That this area committee calls on the Area Manager to ensure that the Pigeon
House Hotel remains at least in part use for cultural and creative purposes, that
the current tenants De Studio can remain there despite any new leasing
agreements and should that not be possible, that Dublin City Council will work to
provide an alternative location on the site for the studios and other such potential
cultural and creative purposes.

Motion 5 from Councillor Patrick Costello

That this local area calls on the manager to install a footpath at the second gate at
Mountpleasant Square, on the north side of the square. This gate is heavily used,
but there is no foot path and it lets out directly onto the road. Installing a footpath
would be a small safety improvement for a park used by many local children and
families.

Motion 6 from Councillor Kieran Binchy

To ask the Manager to convene an emergency meeting between the South East
Area Committee, the NTA and the Minister for Transport to discuss the NTA's
proposal for a redevelopment of the road network at Merrion Gates.

Motion 7 from Councillor Sonya Stapleton
This committee requests the manager to have a gate installed at the entrance to
car park of O'Carroll Villas flats.

2



Motion 8 from Councillor Sonya Stapleton
This committee requests the manager to allow residents in O'Carroll Villas flats to

apply for disk / permit parking on Montague Lane at the back of O’Carroll Villas
flats.

Questions to the Chief Executive 57 - 66






SOUTH EAST AREA COMMITTEE
COISTE CHEANTAR AN OIRDHEISCIRT
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 10" OCTOBER 2016
ORDUITHE A DEINEADH AN COISTE
10 DEIREADH FOMHAIR 2016

699. Presentation on Greening Strategy for Grafton Street Quarter.
Order: Noted.

700. Report on Proposed Part 8 for the construction of a new tearoom, upgrade of existing
bandstand and ancillary landscape works at Bushy Park.
Order: Agreed to initiate the Part 8 process.

701. Minutes of the meeting held on 12™ September 2016.
Order: Agreed.

702. Questions to the Chief Executive.
Order: Noted.

703. Environment and Transportation Department Matters

i.  Traffic Advisory Group Minutes of Meeting held 27" September 2016.
Order: Noted.

i. Update on Rutland Grove / Avenue Residents’ Requests.
Order: Noted.

704. Culture, Recreation & Economic Services Department Matters

i.  Report on proposed tree work, Eaton Square.
Order: Noted.

ii.  Report on proposal to install a mural at the Hive in Herbert Park.
Order: Noted.

iii.  Update on National Cultural Institutions and Neighbourhoods.
Order: Noted.

705. Housing and Residential Services Department Matters

i. Report on Part 8 St. Andrew’s Court.
Order: Agreed to recommend to City Council.

706. Planning & Property Development Department Matters

i.  Update on the Poolbeg Strategic Development Zone (SDZ).
Order: Noted.

Page 1




707. South East Area Matters
i.  Updates on the following:

Community Development Section.
Environmental Services Unit.

Housing Projects and Local Area Improvements.
Sport and Recreation Section.

Order: Noted.

YV VY

ii. Report on naming and numbering proposal for a development at Lansdowne
Road, Dublin 4.
Order: Agreed.

iii. Report on Proposed Extinguishment of Public Right of Way at Stable Lane.

Order: Agreed to initiate the extinguishment of public right of way
process.

Page 2



Motions

708.

7009.

710.

711.

712.

Motion from Councillor Paddy Smyth

This committee calls on the Manager to identify an area of paving in the area which is
heavily affected by dog fouling (e.g. outside Herzog Park or the junction of Claremont
Road and Serpentine Road) and, after consultation with local residents and
businesses, paint a large set of eyes (approx 3 to 5 metres wide) on the pavement
that is clearly visible to passers-by.

There is considerable evidence to suggest that this would serve as a cheap but
effective method of deterring anti-social behaviour such as dog fouling.

Below is the web address for the seminal paper on the subject by Ernst-Jones et al
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=6600&d=-

77G15IvMLILFV3sjRPf3wLidhJXZ3nY 1iKIO9si50&s=342&u=https%3a%2f% 2fwww
%n2estaffd2encl%2eac%2euk%2fdaniel%2enettle%2fernestjonesnettlebateson%2ep
df

Order: Report to councillor.

Motion from Councillor Dermot Lacey

This committee requests a full update from the Manager on current issues affecting
the delay in preparing the Dodder Greenway and what works are presently being
undertaken to prepare for it proceeding.

Order: Report to councillor.

Motion from Councillor Dermot Lacey

This committee requests the Manager to retain the old green nameplates where
possible and slow down the apparent programme of replacing these with the new
blue signs.

Order: Report to councillor.

Motion from Councillor Mary Freehill
That the following cycleway be repaired and cycle lanes marks reinstated at
Terenure Place as a matter of urgency:

o The surfacing of the cycle lane going south from Rathgar to Terenure is in very
bad condition and parts of it need resurfacing where it is badly pitted and uneven.

e Terenure Road West was recently resurfaced right down to the traffic lights at the
Bank of Ireland branch in Terenure.

e Going south when the road lines were repainted the cycle lane was left out from
the lights at Bol to Eddie Rockets. There are two lanes of traffic - one for
Templeogue Road and other Terenure Road West. When traffic is moving and
busy it is very dangerous for cyclists as they are getting pushed off the road by
vehicles accelerating onto Templeogue Road.

¢ Need a cycle lane to be marked onto the road or the concrete dishing into the car
park of Eddie Rockets needs to be changed in some way.
Order: Moved by Councillor Lacey. Report to councillor.

Motion from Councillor Mary Freehill
That the DCC / SDCC be re-established as a matter of urgency. Tymon Park has
run out of time. This relates to measures to prevent the Poddle River

Page 3


http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=6600&d=-77G15lvMLfLFV3sjRPf3wLidhJXZ3nY1iKlO9si5Q&s=342&u=https%3a%2f%2fwww%2estaff%2encl%2eac%2euk%2fdaniel%2enettle%2fernestjonesnettlebateson%2epdf
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=6600&d=-77G15lvMLfLFV3sjRPf3wLidhJXZ3nY1iKlO9si5Q&s=342&u=https%3a%2f%2fwww%2estaff%2encl%2eac%2euk%2fdaniel%2enettle%2fernestjonesnettlebateson%2epdf
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=6600&d=-77G15lvMLfLFV3sjRPf3wLidhJXZ3nY1iKlO9si5Q&s=342&u=https%3a%2f%2fwww%2estaff%2encl%2eac%2euk%2fdaniel%2enettle%2fernestjonesnettlebateson%2epdf
http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=6600&d=-77G15lvMLfLFV3sjRPf3wLidhJXZ3nY1iKlO9si5Q&s=342&u=https%3a%2f%2fwww%2estaff%2encl%2eac%2euk%2fdaniel%2enettle%2fernestjonesnettlebateson%2epdf

713.

714.

715.

716.

717.

718.

from overflowing and this proposal was motivated by the 2011 flooding in Harold’s
Cross and beyond, which resulted in houses being, flooded the loss of life of a
woman in a basement in Parnell Road. Currently house owners in the areas affected
cannot get house insurance, and some have difficulty in selling their houses.

We have to see if it is possible to retrieve the process without having to start from
scratch? At very least it is essential that Dublin City Council plays its part in
progressing measures to make Harold’s Cross a safer place to live and ensures that
the Office of Public Works makes the available necessary funding for this tank.
Order: Moved by Councillor Lacey. Report to councillor.

Motion from Councillor Frank Kennedy

Following the lack of progress subsequent to the letter from An Post to the Area
manager [received by the SEA Office on 19 Feb. 2016 (attached)], given its social
and strategic importance in the community, this Area Committee shall write to An
Post calling on them to provide a further update since this letter and to facilitate the
opening of a Post Office in Sandymount without delay.

Order: Agreed.

Motion from Councillor Chris Andrews

That a no dog fouling sign be placed on number 4 lamppost on Leukos Road just
next to the green area that many dog owners use as a toilet for their dog.

Order: Report to councillor.

Motion from Councillor Chris Andrews

That work be carried out to ensure that the ongoing problems with Bishop Street
being overrun with rats.

Order: Report to councillor.

Motion from Councillor Chris Andrews

That the Environmental Health and Planning Departments give an update on
progress in addressing the ongoing issues residents in Grand Canal Docks area
focusing on planning enforcement issues including out of hours permission work that
is being carried out and noise.

Order: Report to councillor.

Motion from Councillor Claire Byrne

That this Area Committee calls on the Area manager to install street lighting in Grand
Canal Dock from the corner of Hanover Quay and Blood Stoney Road towards the
locks as a matter of urgency. The lack of street lighting here is dangerous for the
residents, particularly as the winter months are approaching and it is also contributing
to some anti social behaviour in the area.

Order: Report to councillor.

Motion from Councillor Claire Byrne
That this Area Committee asks the Area manager to improve the waiting times at the
following pedestrian crossings

e The South Circular Road at Bloomfield Avenue

o Heytesbury Street at the junction of Long Lane / The Meath Hospital
The waiting times at these pedestrian crossings are too long and are not being
observed as a result. This is also not in keeping with the council policy of prioritising

the pedestrian.
Order: Report to councillor.

Page 4



719. Motion from Councillor Chris Andrews
That this Area Committee calls on the traffic engineer to meet with residents
Kimmage Grove and put forward measures that will tackle the ongoing parking
problems that they are experiencing.
Order: Report to councillor.

Chairperson
Dated 10" October 2016

Attendance

Members

Councillor P. McCartan (in the chair).

Councillors D. Lacey, K. Binchy, P. Costello, R. McGinley, C. Andrews, P. Smyth, A.
Feeney, F. Kennedy, C. Byrne and M. Flynn.

Apologies: Councillors S. Stapleton and M. Freehill.

Officials

R. Kenny, Area manager, South East Area Office.

B. Hanney, Assistant Area manager, South East Area Office.

J. Walll, Staff Officer, South East Area Office.

F. O’Brien, Staff Officer, South East Area Office.

M. Ginnetty, Assistant Staff Officer, South East Area Office.

P. McCann, Administrative Officer, South East Area Office.

C. Adamson, Environment & Transportation Department.

M. Noonan, Senior Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks & Landscaping Services Division.
B. Brady, Senior Executive Parks Superintendent, Parks & Landscaping Services Division.
M. Farrell, Senior Executive Planner, Planning and Property Development Department.

Non-officials
B. Seymour, Bernard Seymour Landscape Architects.

Page 5



Question to Chief Executive South East Area Committee

Q.1

Q.2

Q.3

Q.4

Meeting 10" October 2016

Councillor Ruairi McGinley
To ask the manager to deal with pothole on Mayfield Road East.

Reply:
Road Maintenance will have the pothole filled on Mayfield Road East.

Councillor Dermot Lacey
To ask the manager if she would examine the possibility of providing street signs or
directional signs for EIm Park Green as outlined in the email submitted with this
guestion (details supplied).

Reply:
| understand that Elm Park Green is a private development and therefore Road

Maintenance Services Division would not be in a position to put up a street
nameplate.

Road Maintenance Services do not put up directional signs.

Councillor Paddy Smyth

To ask the manager to re-assign the on street parking outside 26 - 30 Upper
Rathmines Road (The Uppercross House Hotel) to allow for a loading bay with
enough space available to park a coach overnight in order to facilitate coach tours to
the area.

Reply:
The above request is listed as an appeal for examination and report by the area

traffic engineer. The councillor will be informed of the recommendation in due course

Councillor Frank Kennedy

To ask the area manager (a) to install addition “No Cycling” signs stencilled onto the
promenade on Sandymount Strand in circumstances where there are a number of
points where cyclists can enter the promenade without seeing a no cycling sign, and
(b) to arrange for the Parks Department to conduct a review of the extent of
impermissible cycling which takes place on the promenade between 8 - 9am and
4.30 - 6pm on weekdays.

Reply:
(a) Road Markings are prescribed as per the Department of Transport Traffic Signs

Manual; there is no provision for the installation of “No Cycling” road markings.
Dublin City Council is currently finalising a Road Safety Strategy with the focus
on public awareness education with particular reference to non-cycling on
footpaths. The ‘RESPECT’ campaign is due to roll out in early 2017.

The operator of Coca-Cola Zero dublinbikes has been contacted with regard to
the proposal to initiate a public awareness complain with regard to the rules of
the road, with particular reference to non-cycling on footpaths. Coca-Cola Zero
dublinbikes members will be reminded to always obey the rules of the road and to
never cycle on footpaths. This message is already on bike stands and online for
members, and will be communicated to members to coincide with
commencement of similar safe cycling initiatives by Dublin City Council.

Page 6



Q.5

Q.6

Q.7

(b) Parks and Landscapes Service will review the issue of cycling at this location in
conjunction with the Cycling and Walking promotions Officer.

Councillor Frank Kennedy

Having regard to the serious litter problems at (a) Ringsend Park, Sean Moore Park
and the road between the two parks; and (b) Sandymount beach and Irishtown
Nature Park all the way to the South Wall, to ask the area manager to put in place
the following measures:

(a) To install more bins at these locations, in_particular along the stretch from the
walkway into Irishtown Nature Park (which begins at the meeting point of the end
of the beach and the entrance to Sean Moore Park) and out to the South Wall
where, with the exception of one blast cast iron bin which has been recently
installed, there are no bins following an act of vandalism some time ago when
bins were burned out; and

(b) To introduce more scrutiny and imposition of fines for litterers at these locations.

Reply:
(a) Waste Management Services will have a litter bin installed on the nature walk by

the end of September 2016.

(b) The areas mentioned were inspected last week and were all found to be in a
relatively clean and litter-free condition. However, these areas will continue to be
monitored and the number of public litter bins in the vicinity will also be looked at.
Fines of €150 under the Litter Pollution legislation have very recently been issued
in this area to some people who failed to clean up after their dogs.

Councillor Frank Kennedy

To ask the Area manager to install more bicycle racks / stands in Sandymount,
especially at the location beside the Tesco on Sandymount Road. Bicycle racks /
stands in Sandymount at present are insufficient to meet demand.

Reply:
The location will assessed for the installation of additional cycle stands in due course

based on the existing occupancy levels and the suitability of available footpath
capacity to cater for additional stands.

Councillor Frank Kennedy

To ask the area manager why was the lease for 1 Scarlet Row (Temple Bar) granted
to an ice cream and waffle restaurant where the competitive tender application was
clearly marked no food retailers need apply?

Reply:
This commercial retail unit was formally put on the Market in April 2016 by Temple

Bar Cultural Trust (TBCT). The original advertisement for this vacant unit is still on-
line and the advertisement does not restrict or state food ventures are prohibited. The
advertisement states current planning permission for this unit (1 Scarlet Row) is for
retail and retail use. The Temple-Bar project team engaged Owens Commercials,
Estate Agents with the assistance of the Chief Valuers office in Dublin City Council
and neither of these offices gave an instruction to the agent to restrict any interest in
this unit, including food or stating food/café interest should be prohibited.

The successful applicant was aware of the current planning permission (retail) when
his proposal for this venture was accepted by the TBCT board. This issue (relevant

Page 7



Q.8

planning permission) has been formally captured in the lease between TBCT and the
tenant. The tenant has been made responsible for any planning issues/risks and to
regularise them with Dublin City Council’s planning department. The lease is subject
to the tenant getting full planning permission for a change of use for the premises,
and to use the premises as an ice cream shop will require permission from the
Planning Authority.

The Board of TBCT in making the decision on this tender process was keen to
achieve a business which would create increased foot-fall and animation for the area.
In making this decision the Board was advised by the Temple Bar Project Team and
the City Valuer’'s Office. Any premature development work at the premises prior to
Planning Permission will be subject to enforcement proceedings.

There was one other contender in the final phase of the tendering process.

The other unit mentioned at 1 Pudding Row was previously awarded to an Italian
business family following a tender process. The original planning permission was for
retail and the tenant formally secured a change of use to operate as a
restaurant/Italian cookery school, where there are regular cookery classes during the
week and on Saturday mornings. | understand the Italian business family employed a
number of Irish contractors to assist them with the fit out of the premises. The
investment by the tenant at this previously troublesome corner site has been
significant and it has made a big difference in visual terms to the area.

The original developmental guide for this west end part of Temple-Bar includes retail,
culture, media, offices and food/café units. The mix includes culture and heritage but
is not limited to culture and heritage. Over the last 3 years a number of bespoke
operators have surrendered their leases in a number of units in this area which has
resulted in a high turnover of new tenants. These lettings reflected the economic
reality a number of years ago and the difficulties of operating in the West End for
small bespoke businesses.

As such the mix in the area has changed due to these difficulties, as recently
presented by a tenant in this area, who vacated a unit in August due to a lack of foot-
fall and difficulty in making the business work from a financial perspective.

Councillor Frank Kennedy
To ask the area manager (a) to provide an update on and (b) to grant the application
by [Details supplied].

Reply:
A decision was made on 15/9/2016 regarding this applicant's request to be

considered under the Exceptional Social Grounds Scheme. No priority was
recommended in this case.

The applicant (details supplied) is currently on the Transfer list for two bed
accommodation with the following position:

Area B (Coolock /Darndale) Position 211
Unfortunately, Dublin City Council are now allocating properties based on time on the
list and currently there are applicants on the Waiting list of longer standing who have

to be considered as suitable vacancies arise. It is not possible to indicate accurately
the prospect of an offer for any applicant. The number of vacancies arising will be a

Page 8



Q.9

Q.10

Q.11

determining factor in the length of time applicants could expect to be on the waiting
list.

Councillor Frank Kennedy
To ask the area manager whether it would be possible for [details supplied].

Reply:
The applicant (details supplied) is on the housing list in Band 2, for a two bedroom

unit in Area M. No. 159 for Area M (City Quay, Irishtown, Mount Street, Pearse
Street, Ballsbridge, Ringsend, Donnybrook and Georges Quay).

Unfortunately, it is not possible to give an indication of when the applicant may be
reached for an offer as No. 159 is not a high position on the list. However, it has been
noted on (details supplied) file that she wishes to live away from her current location.
In order to expand her areas of choice, the applicant needs to add further areas to
her application. She can do so by calling to speak to a Housing Advisor in Housing
Allocations or by sending her request in writing to Housing Allocations, Block 2, Civic
Offices, Wood Quay, Dublin 8.

Councillor Frank Kennedy

Having regard to the serious problem of litter, dumping and graffiti in South East
Docklands Area, especially along the Liffey campshire, and the obvious need for
more bins, bottle banks, more frequent and regular bin collections, clearing and
sweeping of footpaths and campshire areas, eye-catching posters and surveillance
by wardens on foot or on bicycle along the quays (especially at the campshires)
followed by consequences for offenders, to ask the Area manager to coordinate an
effective and imaginative programme to deal with these issues involving cooperation
between Dublin City Council, the OPW, the Gardai and community institutions such
as libraries and schools.

Reply:
An Inspection of this area last week showed the areas mentioned to be in a clean

and litter free condition and with sufficient public litterbins that are regularly serviced.
This area is not suitable for bottle banks. It is proposed to launch a “Think Don’t Tag”
video on social media in November and this will be rolled out to schools and other
relevant areas through various Dublin City Council staff and the Gardai.

Councillor Frank Kennedy

To ask the area manager to address the problem of aabandoned cars on Oaklands
Park and Drive, off Serpentine Avenue, which is becoming a serious issue?
Residents have recently counted four such cars which have been parked at this
location for at least the last six months. These cars have no up to date tax or
insurance and some have neither. There is one car with UK registration which has
been at the location for approximately a year.

Reply:
The four cars in question were inspected on the 27" September 2016.

Car registration no. 1 has current tax disc displayed and so could not be deemed
abandoned.

Car registration no. 2 has been inspected and the owner contacted. | am happy that
this vehicle is not abandoned.

Page 9



Q.12

Q.13

Car registration no. 3 has been inspected on two previous occasions and the owner
contacted. Again | am happy that vehicle is not abandoned.

Car registration no. 4 - the owner has been written to for clarification of status.

Councillor Frank Kennedy

To ask the area manager to arrange for the area surrounding the footbridge over the
Dart line between the Merrion Gates and Sydney Parade Avenue (which is the bridge
from behind Ailesbury Mews and the OSG office building into Merrion Parish Church)
to be cleaned as it is currently very dirty. This question refers in particular to the
footpath and surrounding area between the railway line and the OSG building /
Ailesbury Mews.

Reply:
Waste Management Services had the parts of this location which comes under the

remit of Dublin City Council cleaned on the 27" September 2016. Contact will be
made with Irish Rail to ensure that they clean up their property at this location.

Councillor Frank Kennedy
To ask the area manager to put in place the following arrangements to address the
problem of coaches on Burgh Quay:

(a) To write to all coach operators who stop at Burgh Quay and request that they
instruct their drivers to switch off the engine when stopped to allow passengers to
board and disembark in order to reduce noise pollution and vibration of adjacent
buildings;

(b) To require coach operators to provide a waiting area for patrons (as City Link on
Crampton Quay provide), or for the Council to build a shelter to prevent
passengers from using the entrances and steps of adjacent buildings as a waiting
area; and

(c) To provide a report on what the “additional bus priority measures” for Burgh Quay
referred to in the College Green Traffic Management plan entail.

Reply:
In response to each item:

(a) Please see Q84 and its reply from September 2016 meeting:

“Tail pipe and sound emissions are an inherent consequence of operating a bus
fleet. The buses are licensed to pick up and set down passengers at this
location. If they are overstaying in contravention of their license condition, with
the subsequent running of their engines, it is a matter for enforcement of the
license conditions. To request the turning off of engines while picking up or
dropping off passengers might only encourage a longer stay by buses at this
location, contrary to their existing permission for the boarding and alighting of
passengers only. These issues fall outside the remit of the Air Pollution Act 1987
and the Environmental Protection Act 1992.”

(b) The provision of bus shelters is not within the remit of Dublin City Council. Dublin
City Council has the role of assessing planning applications for the provision of
bus shelter when submitted.

(c) In relation to our proposal to introduce additional bus priority measures on Burgh
Quay, as referred to in our 'College Green Traffic Management Measures’, no
detail has been concluded. Any proposal which may be developed will be subject
to public consultation as part of the overall project.

Page 10



Q.14

Q.15

Q.16

Q.17

Q.18

Q.19

Councillor Paddy McCartan
To ask the manager to have area around Kerlogue Road, Ringsend cleared of weeds
and growth, see photo attached.

Reply:
The second round of weed-spraying throughout the South East Area commenced at

the end of September. Kerlogue Road, Ringsend is included in the spraying
schedule.

Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to have the road at the entrance to Mount Sandford, Milltown
Road resurfaced. This section of the road is under the remit of Dublin City Council
and has become very uneven with potholes.

Reply:
This area of carriageway is not in charge. The area which is in charge runs along the

line of the boundary wall. It does not include the road entrance to the private gates.

This area appears to be private and as such does not come under the city council’s
remit. However, further enquiries are being made to establish the ownership.

Councillor Paddy McCartan

a) To ask the manager to arrange with Dublin Bus to have a Real Time sign erected
outward bound at Pearse Street, Stop humber 351, Opposite Pearse Street Library.
(b) To ask the manager to arrange with Dublin Bus to have a Real Time sign erected
outward bound at Ringsend, stop number 356, adjacent to the charity shop.

Reply:
The provision of Real Time Information signs is a function of the National Transport

Authority (NTA). This question has been referred to the NTA for consideration and a
report will issue to the Councillor when a reply is received

Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to have the area around the Seaman's Monument cleared and
cleaned. It is located on the green area at the entrance to the Sedn Moore Road,
Ringsend.

Reply:
This area has been added to the works programme and will be attended to over the

coming weeks.

Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to undertake meaningful temporary repairs at Chatham Street,
Dublin 2, adjacent to Neary's Pub. This area has been in a dreadful state of repair for
the last two years. Businesses in the area are aware of the planned upgrading of this
area, but in the interim, temporary measures need to be implemented.

Reply:
Road Maintenance inspected Chatham Street and carried out temporary repairs by

removing loose bricks and replacing them with tarmac. More permanent repairs will
be carried out when a crew becomes available.

Councillor Paddy McCartan
To ask the manager what is being done with the reports of rat infestation on
Sandymount Strand, and has poison been laid recently to eradicate the vermin.

Page 11



Q.20

Q.21

Q.22

Q.23

Reply:
There is a natural rat population who live along the shoreline and which scavenge on

food and material washed in with the tides and shelter in the rocks in this area. Parks
and Landscape Service will continue to monitor the situation in conjunction with the
Public Domain Officer with the intention of laying bait where the population becomes
excessive.

Councillor Paddy McCartan

The pathway leading up to the Sea Scouts, Pigeon House Road is unusable due to
overgrowth. Could the manager arrange to have the pathway cleaned and brought
back into use? See photo attached.

Reply:
This pathway will be cleared of all overgrowth and brought back to condition suitable

for use.

Councillor Paddy McCartan
To ask the manager to deal with the issue of uneven and broken paving stones
outside the Radisson Hotel and the Argentinian restaurant on Golden Lane, Dublin 8.

Reply:
These repairs will be put on Road Maintenance Services works list to be carried out

when a crew is available in this area.

Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to deal with the following issue: A lime tree in front of 14 and 16
Irishtown Road needs to be trimmed and cut back. There are cracks in the path at the
base of the tree. Residents do not want the tree removed, but they do not want to be
overshadowed either. Photo attached.

Reply:
This work has been included in our works programme and will be undertaken over

the coming four to six weeks.

Councillor Paddy McCartan
To ask the manager to have the following four abandoned cars on Oaklands, off
Serpentine Avenue, Sandymount removed. See pictures in email to follow.

Reply:
The four cars in question were inspected on the 27" September 2016.

Car registration no. 1 has current tax disc displayed and so could not be deemed
abandoned.

Car registration no. 2 has been inspected and the owner contacted. | am happy that
this vehicle is not abandoned.

Car registration no. 3 has been inspected on two previous occasions and the owner
contacted. Again | am happy that vehicle is not abandoned.

Car registration no. 4 - the owner has been written to for clarification of status.

Page 12



Q.24

Q.25

Q.26

Q.27

Q.28

Q.29

Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to arrange to have a row of planes trees trimmed at Cambridge
Square, Ringsend. Currently, due to their height and density, they are overlooking
and shading the apartments at the Cambridge Court residential complex.

Reply:
The trees at this location have been included in our works programme for the area
and will be pruned over the coming four to six weeks.

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Are there plans for a Local Area Plan for Harold’s Cross?

Reply:
The Dublin City Development Plan was adopted at a Special Council meeting on the

23" of September 2016. The plan will come into effect on the 21% October 2016.

Harold’s Cross has been added to Table F which sets out the proposed Statutory
Local Area Plan (LAP) / Strategic Development Zones to deliver the core strategy.
The ordering of the delivery of such LAPs to be determined by city councillors.

Councillor Claire O’Connor

To ask the city manager whether double yellow lines can be installed on both sides of
the laneway behind the houses at 11 - 29 Ormond Road. Such lines are needed as a
fire engine was not able to get down the laneway in order to extinguish a fire during
the summer.

Reply:

The request for double yellow lines on the laneway behind house numbers 11 - 29
Ormond Road has been referred to the Traffic Advisory Group for examination and
report. The councillor will be informed of the recommendation in due course.

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the manager arrange for the graffiti to be removed from Larkfield Gardens?

Reply:
No graffiti was visible in the vicinity of *details supplied as per an inspection of the
area carried out on Wednesday 5" October 2016.

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the footpath outside 65 Lavarna Grove be repaired?

Reply:
Road Maintenance inspected the footpath outside 65 Lavarna Grove. This section of

footpath has been added to our works programme. These works will be carried out
when a crew becomes available.

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the trees on Edenvale Road be replaced?

Reply:
The pavements in Edenvale Avenue are very narrow and replacement planting would

require the excavation of the footpath. This would be costly and will be considered in
the context of future works programmes. There will be no provision for this however
in 2017.

Page 13



Q.30

Q.31

Q.32

Q.33

Q.34

Q.35

Councillor Claire O’Connor

Can the manager explain and set out the objective criteria behind why certain
residents on Casimir Road are given dual parking permits to park on adjoining
streets?

Reply:
It is the policy of the council to include an additional road on a Resident Parking

Permit, upon request from a resident, where the applicant resides in a dwelling
adjoining the additional road being sought.

Other than residents whose dwelling satisfies the above requirement, the inclusion of
an additional road on any Resident Parking Permit is considered strictly on a case by
case basis, and will only be considered where the council is satisfied that there is
very high demand on the road on which the applicant resides and that there is
sufficient spare capacity remaining on the road being sought to cater for the
additional demand for parking.

There are 90 Pay and Display and Permit Parking spaces on Casimir Road and
currently 89 Resident Parking Permits issued to residents of the road. Of these, 15
have been issued with a permit that also includes an additional road, 5 with Casimir
Avenue, 9 with Sion Hill Avenue and 1 with Wilfrid Road.

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the ramp outside Number 6 Larkfield Gardens be replaced?

Reply:
Road Maintenance inspected the ramp at 6 Larkfield Gardens and found it to be

serviceable. No works are programmed for this ramp.

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the manager arrange for the light outside Number 42 Gulistan Road to be
repaired?

Reply:
The light on pole no. 6 located here was repaired 06/10/16.

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the manager arrange for more street lighting to be installed on Mountain View
Road to facilitate visitors to the community centre?

Reply:
An additional light standard was installed here and all of the lighting was upgraded as

part of our 2011 programme of improvement works. We have no plans to install any
further lighting here but will arrange for the lamps to be replaced and lanterns
cleaned to improve the overall light output.

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the drains outside 6 Derravaragh Road be unblocked?

Reply:
The blocked shore at this location has been cleared.

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the manager put double yellow lines on the corners of Mount Argus Close in
circumstances where there is poor visibility caused by parked cars?

Page 14



Q.36

Q.37

Q.38

Q.39

Reply:
The request for double yellow lines on the corners of Mount Argos Close has been

referred to the Traffic Advisory Group for examination and report. The councillor will
be informed of the recommendation in due course.

Councillor Chris Andrews

Can the manager have the dampness on the exterior and interior of *details supplied.
On the outside wall the dampness can clearly be seen running down the wall and at
this stage it is leading to moss growing at this point.

Reply:
Clarification has been sought from the councillor. The matter will be investigated on

receipt of the clarification sought.

Councillor Chris Andrews
Can the manager have gates installed to the rear of 4 — 5 - 6 - 7 Leukos Road as
there is serious antisocial behaviour taking place as can be seen in photo attached?

Reply:
No photo was attached with the councillor's question. The area was inspected on

5/10/2016 there was no evidence of anti social behaviour. There were a number of
paving stones apparently being stored in the laneway which allegedly belong to one
of the households with access to the laneway. The rear gate of one the houses is
also in a poor state of repair. There is no record in the area office or knowledge of
any complaints of anti social behaviour in this laneway. The housing section does
not propose to erect a gate to this narrow area of land which is a part of a larger
laneway however there would be no objection if residents decided by consensus with
the relevant households to erect a gate at the location at their own expense.

Efforts are being made to have the paving stones removed and the gate in question
repaired.

Councillor Chris Andrews

Can the manager have the tree stump outside *details supplied removed and the
pavement repaired as there is now a large stump after a tree was removed and it is a
serious trip hazard

Reply:
The removal of the tree stump at this location has been added to our works

programme and it is proposed to have it removed over the coming weeks.

These repairs will be put on Road Maintenance Services works list to be carried out
when a crew is available in this area.

Councillor Chris Andrews
Can the manager have gates installed in lane to the rear of *details supplied as there
is considerable local dumping and anti social behaviour taking place

Reply:
The laneway was inspected on 5/10/16. There was no evidence of anti social

behaviour or illegal dumping. However, the office is aware of issues in the past with
illegal dumping in this area.

The laneway in question is accessed from three pathways which provide access to
approximately thirteen houses, a number of which are in private ownership. A raised

Page 15



Q.40

Q.41

Q.42

grass area runs along the boundary of the wall of the laneway which makes it
accessible at almost any point along this boundary wall. A gate or even three gates
at each access point is not recommended, as the entire length of the laneway would
remain accessible from the raised grassed area. It should be noted that if households
wish to continue to pursue the closure of the laneway they may have to do so
formally in accordance with the procedures laid out in Section 73 of the Roads Act
1993.

Councillor Chris Andrews

There was a fire in a house on Arnott Street last night - 25th Sept. The fire engines
had difficulty passing the parked cars. Have the parking arrangements on this street
been reviewed by Dublin Fire Brigade? The engines did eventually manage to clear
the cars on the corner, but if they had not the consequences should be obvious.

Reply:
The existing parking arrangements on Arnott Street are in accordance with the

current Dublin City Council requirements. A minimum width of 6.5m is necessary to
accommodate double sided parking and 4.6m for single sided parking. The South
end of Arnott Street has an average width of 7m and has double sided parking
arrangements. The North end of Arnott Street has an average width of 5.9m and has
single sided parking on the Western side and double yellow lines on the East. There
are parking restrictions in the form of double yellow lines around the corner of Arnott
Street.

Parking issues when identified by Dublin Fire Brigade are referred to the Roads and
Traffic Department. lllegal parking can delay Fire Brigade response. In an emergency
if access is required by the Fire Brigade and is blocked by parked vehicles the
offending vehicles will be moved by whatever means is necessary by the responding
Fire Brigade Units.

Councillor Chris Andrews

The junction of Harrington Street, South Circular Road, Heytesbury Street and
Stamer Street is dangerous. Several incidents have occurred here recently to our
knowledge - a cyclist was knocked off his bike by a car breaking the lights at this
junction. It is not unusual to have to jump out of the way of cars breaking the
pedestrian lights, and a child was knocked off his bike and run over on the way to
school in the last couple of weeks. Cars (and bikes and pedestrians) regularly ignore
the lights and yellow box at this junction. | would like to ask for more enforcement
from the Gardai, and also an upgrade of the junction. It has a pedestrian crossing at
only two sides and this should be upgraded to all four sides?

Reply:
The matter regarding dangerous driver behaviour will be referred to the Gardai at the

next Traffic Advisory Group meeting. The junction will be assessed and considered
for its suitability to incorporate a full wrap around pedestrian phase.

The request to upgrade the pedestrian crossing at the above junction has been
referred to the Traffic Advisory Group for examination and report. The councillor will
be informed of the recommendation in due course.

Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the area manager to please bring a report to the October meeting of the
Committee with details including mapping show all sites within the Pembroke South
Dock Area that are proposed for inclusion on the Vacant Sites Register under the

Page 16



Q.43

Q.44

Urban Regeneration and Housing Act 2015 and that may be subject to a 3% annual
levy on their value.

Reply:
Under the new Urban Regeneration and Housing Act the council has a requirement

to produce a Vacant Site Register. A report on the preparation and production of this
register was brought to the SPC meeting for discussion and was agreed.

The Urban Regeneration and Housing Act makes provision for a vacant sites levy in
areas in which housing is required and in areas in need of renewal. The draft Dublin
City Council Development Plan clearly defines these areas within the Council’s
functional area. Each Planning Authority is to establish and maintain a vacant sites
register from 1% January 2017 as the owner is to be notified before 1% June 2017 that
their site is on the register and the levy is payable in arrears. Each site must be
surveyed, mapped and its market value and ownership ascertained. The Act outlines
the procedure for sites on the register, appropriate notices, market value, appeals,
the amount of the levy etc.

As part of this programme the survey for the inner city area is nearing completion.
The Active Land Management team is systematically progressing though the rest of
the city to create a complete register of vacant sites within the functional area of
Dublin City Council.

Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the area manager to examine what options might be available to improve
safety for pedestrians, cyclists and motorists at the junction of Harrington Street,
South Circular Road, Heytesbury Street and Stamer Street as several incidents have
occurred here recently. Perhaps extending the pedestrian crossing to all four sides
might be a solution.

Reply:
The matter regarding dangerous driver behaviour will be referred to the Gardai at the

next Traffic Advisory Group meeting. The junction will be assessed and considered
for its suitability to incorporate a full wrap around pedestrian phase.

Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the area manager what can be done to ensure that Emergency Services have
sufficient access to the houses in Arnott Street, Portobello and whether the street has
been reviewed by Dublin Fire Brigade recently as the cars parked on street proved to
be an obstruction when fire services where trying to attend a fire on the street last
month.

Reply:
The existing parking arrangements on Arnott Street are in accordance with the

current Dublin City Council requirements. A minimum width of 6.5m is necessary to
accommodate double sided parking and 4.6m for single sided parking. The South
end of Arnott Street has an average width of 7m and has double sided parking
arrangements. The North end of Arnott Street has an average width of 5.9m and has
single sided parking on the Western side and double yellow lines on the East. There
are parking restrictions in the form of double yellow lines around the corner of Arnott
Street.

Parking issues when identified by Dublin Fire Brigade are referred to the Roads and

Traffic Department. lllegal parking can delay Fire Brigade response. In an emergency
if access is required by the Fire Brigade and is blocked by parked vehicles the

Page 17



Q.45

Q.46

Q.47

Q.48

Q.49

offending vehicles will be moved by whatever means is necessary by the responding
Fire Brigade Units.

Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the area manager to please clean the gullies on Gordon Street as a matter of
urgency and if she could also carry out an inspection and analysis of all the shores in
the area as the streets are at high risk of flooding.

Reply:
14 of the 15 gullies on Gordon Street were cleared on 30/9/16.

Councillor Claire Byrne
To ask the area manager what is the purpose of the bollards on Grafton Street, if
there are plans to repaint them in the near future as the paint is chipping off despite
only being in place for just over a year, and if not would the Manager consider
removing them altogether.

Reply:
The South East Area Office will liaise with the Road Maintenance Services Division

regarding repainting the bollards in the 2017 works programme.

Councillor Claire Byrne
To ask the area manager whether *details supplied may be eligible for a rates
exemption as they are they have not for profit status and are a registered charity.

Reply:
Details supplied is subject to commercial rates. Commercial rates are based on the

valuation of the relevant property determined by the Valuation Office which is an
independent statutory body. Dublin City Council has no function in the determination
of valuations.

The matter should be referred to the Valuation Office to determine if it is eligible for
exemption.

Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the area manager whether the replacement planting in Merrion Square has
been completed, if not how many trees have yet to be planted and when that planting
will be completed.

Reply:
85 trees were planted this year and there will be further planting next year.

The improvement to the park will continue for at least two more years and the
planting of natural, naturalised, and ornamental trees will continue subject to
available funding.

Councillor Claire Byrne
To ask the area manager why there are no public recycling facilities in the city centre
and if she could please consider re - installing bottle banks in the city centre.

Reply:
The issue of bottle banks in the city centre is one that we are currently examining.

However finding an appropriate location in the city centre is a challenge. Any bottle
bank site has to fit three criteria:

Page 18



Q.50

Q.51

Q.52

Access for a truck to remove full containers.

Ensuring no overhead electrical wires are present.

There is a minimum 50 meter distance rule from residential property, save with
the consent in writing of the owner or occupier.

wN e

We would be delighted to examine any suggested locations for suitability, in the
meantime please be advised that we have centrally located bottle banks at the
following locations:

e North Strand Civic Amenity Site, Shamrock Terrace, Dublin 1.

o Parkgate Street, Dublin 7.

e Smithfield, St. Mary’s Car Park, Michen Street (beside the fruit market), Dublin 7.
e Civic Offices, Winetavern Street, Dublin 8.

Councillor Claire Byrne
To ask the area manager if she would consider removing some of the parking spaces
on Pembroke Street Upper from Fitzwilliam Square South to Leeson Street Lower
and to replace them with a cycle lane in order improve safety conditions for cyclists
along this stretch of road.

Reply:
Pembroke Street Upper is not included on the National Transport Authority’s (NTA’s)

Greater Dublin Cycle Network Plan. The Cycle Network Plan includes the cycle
schemes which Dublin City Council is dealing with at present. It is understood that
the NTA will be conducting a feasibility study on a proposed Cycleway, located on-
street inside parked vehicles (‘parking protected’ cycleway), from Fitzwilliam Place to
Holles Street. In light of the above, there are no proposals to remove parking along
Pembroke Street Upper.

Councillor Kieran Binchy

To ask the manager to address the issue of abandoned cars on Oaklands, off
Serpentine Avenue, Dublin 4 as per details attached in email to be forwarded
separately.

Reply:
The four cars in question were inspected on the 27" September 2016.

Car registration no. 1 has current tax disc displayed and so could not be deemed
abandoned.

Car registration no. 2 has been inspected and the owner contacted. | am happy that
this vehicle is not abandoned.

Car registration no. 3 has been inspected on two previous occasions and the owner
contacted. Again | am happy that vehicle is not abandoned.

Car registration no. 4 - the owner has been written to for clarification of status.

Councillor Kieran Binchy
To ask the manager to address the following lighting issues *details supplied.

Reply:
The lighting on details supplied was out due to the loss of electrical supply. The

power has since been restored to five of the seven light standards here. A night

Page 19



Q.53

Q.54

inspection of the lighting along Sir John Rogerson’s Quay is scheduled on 06/10/16.
Any faults recorded will be repaired as soon as possible.

Councillor Kieran Binchy
To ask the manager to pro-actively tackle the litter problem in the following areas
*details supplied.

Reply:
Waste Management Services will ensure that the roads and footpaths in the above

mentioned areas are kept as clean as possible.

The areas mentioned were inspected last week and were all found to be in a
relatively clean and litter-free condition. However, these areas will continue to be
monitored and the number of public litter bins in the vicinity will also be looked at.
Fines of €150 under the Litter Pollution legislation have very recently been issued in
this area to some people who failed to clean up after their dogs.

The above mentioned Parks are cleaned regularly and litter removed from site. | will
arrange to have them monitored.

Councillor Kieran Binchy
To ask the manager to investigate the following issue, and to provide a full report on
same:

Reply:
This commercial retail unit was formally put on the market in April 2016 by Temple

Bar Cultural Trust (TBCT). The original advertisement for this vacant unit is still on-
line and the advertisement does not restrict or state food ventures are prohibited. The
advertisement states current planning permission for this unit (1 Scarlet Row) is for
retail and retail use. The Temple-Bar project team engaged Owens Commercials,
Estate Agents with the assistance of the Chief Valuer’s Office in Dublin City Council
and neither of these offices gave an instruction to the agent to restrict any interest in
this unit, including food or stating food/café interest should be prohibited.

The successful applicant was aware of the current planning permission (retail) when
his proposal for this venture was accepted by the TBCT board. This issue (relevant
planning permission) has been formally captured in the lease between TBCT and the
tenant. The tenant has been made responsible for any planning issues/risks and to
regularise them with Dublin City Council’s planning department. The lease is subject
to the tenant getting full planning permission for a change of use for the premises,
and to use the premises as an ice cream shop will require permission from the
Planning Authority.

The Board of TBCT in making the decision on this tender process was keen to
achieve a business which would create increased foot-fall and animation for the area.
In making this decision the Board was advised by the Temple Bar Project Team and
the City Valuer’'s Office. Any premature development work at the premises prior to
Planning Permission will be subject to enforcement proceedings.

There was one other contender in the final phase of the tendering process.
The other unit mentioned at 1 Pudding Row was previously awarded to an Italian
business family following a tender process. The original planning permission was for

retail and the tenant formally secured a change of use to operate as a
restaurant/Italian cookery school, where there are regular cookery classes during the

Page 20



Q.55

Q.56

Q.57

week and on Saturday mornings. | understand the Italian business family employed a
number of Irish contractors to assist them with the fit out of the premises. The
investment by the tenant at this previously troublesome corner site has been
significant and it has made a big difference in visual terms to the area.

The original developmental guide for this west end part of Temple-Bar includes retail,
culture, media, offices and food/café units. The mix includes culture and heritage but
is not limited to culture and heritage. Over the last 3 years a number of bespoke
operators have surrendered their leases in a number of units in this area which has
resulted in a high turnover of new tenants. These lettings reflected the economic
reality a number of years ago and the difficulties of operating in the West End for
small bespoke businesses.

As such the mix in the area has changed due to these difficulties, as recently
presented by a tenant in this area, who vacated a unit in August due to a lack of foot-
fall and difficulty in making the business work from a financial perspective.

Councillor Kieran Binchy
To ask the manager for an update on the provision of a disabled parking space on
Cambridge Avenue, Ringsend.

Reply:
The criteria for the provision of a disabled parking bay outside a private residence on

Cambridge Avenue was forwarded to the resident on 29™ June, 2016. No further
correspondence has been received to date by the City Council in relation to this
matter.

Councillor Kieran Binchy

To ask the manager to address the issue of fruit falling from the trees on Carlisle
Street and Emorville in Portobello, in the short term by ensuring adequate street
cleaning, and in the long term by replacing the trees with the agreement of the
residents.

Reply:
Waste Management Services Division operates a leaves and fruit removal

programme during the autumn and winter months. Priority is given to tree-lined
streets with heavy pedestrian use and areas particularly prone to flooding. We will
ensure that the above mentioned streets are included as often as possible during the
course of this programme.

These trees are a particularly heavy cropping variety of pear tree (Pyrus sps.) and |
am willing to arrange for their removal and replacement with a more appropriate
species subject to receipt of written consent from the local residents association and /
or a petition for their removal from residents on the streets.

Councillor Chris Andrews
To ask the area manager to ensure that the shower that has been sanctioned is put
into *details supplied as a matter of urgency given the very bad health of the tenant.

Reply:
The provision of a shower under our Scheme for persons with Disabilities was

approved for this tenant in July 2016. These works, together with approximately 30
other similar works are currently being tendered for.

Page 21



When the tenders have been examined and accepted, a contractor will be selected to
carry out all the shower adaptations on the tender.

It is not possible to give a date of commencement until a contractor has been
appointed, however this work is scheduled to be carried out relatively soon.

Page 22



910¢/90/¥C

"X0q Mmo|j|aA e jo uolje|elsul

3y} 1o} }aw Jou S| Jueliem ay| aynod Bujuuni

Jel e se pasn aq p|nod pue }8als Bunelsuab oyely
Auolew e aq 0y palapisuod Jou s aue| Ausouey)
"Oljel} JO MO} 84} UM ‘1S apug 0} sue] Aisoueyn
woJj Buljiaael} usym Yaj uiny Ajuo ued S9|OIYSA

pPapuUaWILI0aY JON

epleb

aue] Aisoueyn
Yym uonoun(je

X0g MOI|aA

8d

(v3-39)
13341.S 3aiyg

oveee

sSuoNIpuo) o1el |

14

¥102/60/€¢

uasq sey [auy] ajiym snonuuod] Loo WYY Jequinu
ubis oiel) a1aym pue saue| dijel} € Uey) Ssa| Yim
Aempeol Jo uoljoss e uo payled ag jou |jeys ajoIysA
v, (p) (2)ydeibeled g¢ uonoeg ‘suoienbay (bupied
0 oljel]) Julel | peoy syl Jepun — aysoddo

Ajyoalip aulj 8)Iym pljos B S| 818y | "Me| a8y} Japun
3|geadlojus ale Ydiym peoy yoeag /Z "OuU apIsino
aoe|d uj suonolsal Bupyied Apealje ale alay |
"e)isoddo Apoalip

aulf 8HYM pijos Bunsixa sy} Yiim JOIU0D Ul 89 pjnom
pue Buipeojun ; Buipeoj ss|21ysA 0} uondwaxa ue 10}
MoJje pjnom saul| MojjaA ajgnop Buljjeisul aiojaiay |

" Bupied ay} Jo Juswasuswwod sy} Woly ssnuiwl
Auiyy Buipaaoxa jou polad e 1o} ‘) WOl papeojun

10 }1 0} Uo Jo ui papeo| Buiaq aie spoob s|iym

payJed aoIyaA e 0} A|dde jou |jeys ()(2)9¢ sjoe

Ag pasoduwi aj1yan e jo Bunued sy} uo uoqiyoud
B, S3)Ee]S 10y ouyjel] peoy ayj jo (8) G uolloeg
"gdoUBUS)UIBW 0} aNp asuadxa |euonippe pue swes Jo
uoinelsyljold e 0} pes| pinom sy} Se ‘Saoueljua Ssoloe
SauI MOjja A a|gnoq Buioeld se yons ‘mej sy} Japun
palanod Apealje ale SUOlOU}Sal S18YM SUOIO}Sal
Buisjied aonpoJjul 0} papuswiwoal Jou S| )

papuswwooay JON

P13

'/Z "ON SpISino

sau
MO|[B A 8|9noQg

48]

(v3
-3S) AvOoy HOv3ag

08¢v1

suonqiyo.d
Buied

Page 23

€

GL0¢/L0/C)

"SUIW QF WNWIXeWw e 104 aug| 8942 A10SIAPY 8y}

uo ayisoddo Ajoalip pepiwiad st Buipeojun ; Buipeo
os|y aiay papiwiad si Buipeojun/Buipeo| sawi} asay}
JO 8pISINO ‘papuswiwodal jou s| Aeq Buipeo| e piebal
siyy ul ‘Ayond snqg pue Lodsuel) o|qeuieisns ajouwlold
0} jlouno AND ulgn( jo Aoljod auy st "00°61 —
00° 0 J0 sInoyY 3y} usamiaq aue| snq e sajesado Jeq
s,Aaue|ag pue ||UD JBLBHYAN UBBMIB( UOIjeD0| 8y ]

papuUBLIWO023Y JON

J|I9

‘leq
s,Aauejaq pue ||l
JELBHUAA UBBMIB]

Aeg Buipeo

cd

(v3-39)
133418 HIIONNY

80091

suoiiqiyold
Bunyed

910¢/v0/ve

"S82IYaA
90IAIBS JBLJ0 pue suoljelado eples) ‘ssadoe sadlAISs
Aouabiawa Japuly os|e p|nom Wa}shs ABM-3UO Y/ »
‘speoy Buiulolpe uo oijel} asealoul pue syuspisal

0] @2UBIUBAUODUI 3SNED PINOM Wa)SAS ABM BUO Y/ «
‘suel)sapad Jo Ajajes ay) uo Ajasianpe j1pedwi pjnom
pue o1yel) Bulloouo wody paaleosad si Ysl ou uaym
13)ske} BALIP 0} A|3Y]| a1 Sl1aAlp se spaads Jajse)
ajowloud [jIm wa)sAs Aem auo e jey) palapisuod si .
'suoseal Buimoj|o} 8y} 10} papUSWILIOISI

10U S| 8A( USapIy UO wa)sAs Aem auo

pPapUaWLI0aY JON

Juapisal

‘peoy ybeleaeliaq
pue aAL(Q

uaaply usamiaq
anuaAy uasply pue
aAug ussply 8y} uo

wia)sAg Aepp-auQ

Mod

(v3-38)
JAINA N33AIV

G10c¢

suolipuog olyel

~—

p,99y djeq

208

SjusWWo ) Oyl

}NS3y OVL

Aq 3sanbay

uolydiiosaqg

3sonbay

oido]

apo9o-}sod

peoy

498

3senbay

way|

Xs|X'9L0¢'0L"G¢ S|nuiy OV.L




1934)S piempg pIoT Yim

uonoun( ay} Jo yuou wy pajeso| aq o} Aeq Bupied
pajgesip e yum aoejdal pue Jaddn 19811S sbueyox3
10 SpIS 1SOM B} UO saulj Mojjah a|gnop puldsay
}98l}S plemp3 pio yum uonoun(

‘'spuels Bupyled

8y} Jo ypou wg juiod e je pajedo| ‘saull mo|jek 8j0ko a3e)jioe} (v3-3s)
ajgnop yum aoejdal pue Jaddn 19811s abueyox] 0} Aeq Bunsixe (je1susn) Aeg H3ddn 13341s suolqiyold
91L0¢/0L/81 JO apis }sea ay} uo Aeg Bupjied pajgesiq pulosay popuswwoday| Buiuue|d oyel} 2op| jo uoneoo| sbueyo| Bupled pejgesiq cd IONVHOX3| 9Lvie Buniied|ol
‘Jsuiebe Js)sibal uo jou | pue jsuiebe ¢ ‘pauinial Buyied ywisd (V3-3S) 3NN3IAY suonqiyold
G102/S0/S ) $9]OA {7 '$10}089] JO Ja}siBal Uo G "AsAIns Je pajoafay | papusWLIodsy JON Juspisal ‘peol sy uo| g Aeidsiq g Aed Mmaa T1H 319v3| 92281 Buiued|6
"susples) aueuhllaq
Jo uonounl ayj e payoala ubis oes sp |nND 0GES € Sl
218y ‘9)n0J o1jed) ulew e woly sbejuod) snonuiuod
B yIm sajelsa Buisnoy je palapisuod Ajuo ale
subis Buissolo ualp|iyd Buiwes oiyjely se sjoe pue
KemabBelieo ay) smouleu Ajgaljoays yaiym bursied
papis ajgnop sl alay| "oes ap |nd e pue ainjeu (V3
ut [ejuspisal sl peod sy “ubls Buissoid ualpjiyd ubls -3S) SNIAAYVYD o
SL0Z/v0/SL B 10} JUBLIBM 3U} }93W Jou Sa0p susples) aueuhlla(| pepuswiwoday JoN Juspisal ‘peos ayyup| Buissol) uaipiyd ¥Q INVNAYY3Al 0521 subig oyed] |g !
(@]
IS
"S}S00 S0UBUBUIEW PaJBIDOSSE a
pue Ayo ay} Inoybnoly) swes jo uoljelsyljold
B 0} pEs| PiNOM puUB 1oy J1jBl] PEOY 8Yj Japun
aoueljus ue ssooe yled o} |ebajl s )| se sessadoe
SS0J0B papuaWIWLodal Jou ale saull mo||8hk ajgnog ‘aueT ay} buoje
‘(L"ON @pIsSinQ) "LON p.lepuels dwe) jo saul| mo||aA s|gnop
1sea wQ| julod e 0} | 'ON piepuels dwe| woly ‘suen Jo uoisinoid sy} Joy (puiosay)Aeg (V3-39) suoqiyold
9L0¢/0L/€0 a|lizua( 40 apisyinos ay} uo Aeq Bulpeo] puidsay PapuUsWLI0Iay Juapisalj pue ‘y| ‘ON SpIsino Buipeon ¢ 3NV ITNZNIA} 95¢vE Bunsiied |/
‘Ao sy} Inoybnolyy uonelsyold
B 0} pPE3| p|NOM UOI}B||BISUl YoNS pue }awW uaaq
JOU SBY Juellem 3y} SB papuaULILIOdal Jou S| }senbal
ay "Aujoey} Bunessuab oiyely Jolew e Jo sasnoy
Ayl) JO WNWIUIW B BAISS p|NOYS peOl apIs 8y} pue
jueoyiubis ag pINOYs SMoj} dlyel} peos apIS “suonoun| (v3-39)
G10¢/20/¥2 jo Bunyoojq Juanaid 0} papusiul 81 $8X0q MO|[S A | PPUSWIIOISY JON juspisal ‘7€ 'ON 3pIsjno X0g MOJ|S A 9d avod AY1dVvadj 8891 | suolipuoy diyel| |9
‘eB6ojo 11095 0}
aoueljus ueljsapad
dje}l|Ioe} 0} peod sy}
UMOp Jaypn} panow
‘Wz | Jo) spiemise] Buipuaixa sem dojs snq
8G/09 "0u asnoy jo Alepunog UOWWOo2 sy} wouj Jaye sbupiew abed (v3-39) avoy
910¢/60/2¢ peO. B||IABIE|D JO OIS YUON 8y} uo abed snq |jejsu P3pPUSWUI0I3Y jooyas snq Joj }sanbay| Bupjiely sbed sng 9d ATTATEVYTO| 8L6€E€E ulwpvy|g
uondiosaqg
p,29Yy ajed LT sjuaWWo D 91 }Insay ovl Aq )sanbay }sanbay oido) 9p092-}s0d peoy Joy 3sanbay| way|

Xs|X'9L0¢°0l'G¢ SSINUIN OV1




‘$auy| MOjjak ajgnop Uo pue aul ayym pijos e aysoddo
siied o) [eBay|l s11 10V Ouel | peoy sy} Jspun
"aul| apym pijos Buoj wg| e si 818y} os|y ‘saulj mojjehk

‘PeO] 8dueljue

3|qnop JO W0} 3y} Ul 8A0l) abewwiy| 0} soueljua Buoje saulj mojjeh (puex3) saur (v3-39) suongiyo.ld
910¢/20/81 sy} Je aoeyd ul Apealje suoljoLysal Hupiied sie aisy | papuswwossy JoN juspisal 3|gnop pusixs MOJ[BA 3[qnod ¢1a| INOHO FOVININIM| 2086¢2 Bupled|gl
"Ajunuiwod [Bo0]| 8y} JO Spasau ay) aAles 0}
pajjeisul sem yoiym Buissolo uelnsapad Busixs ay)
3)e20|al 0} papuswiwoal Jou si )| ‘seudoldde jsow
ay) Sl Uole20| 8y} Jey} ainsus 0} uoljoag sjieubis
oiyel ] jusbijjsiuj pue siaaulbug speoy [1ouno)
Ao ungnq ‘lepies ayy Buipn|oul sispjoyaxels
snoJawnu jo ndul sy} salinbai Buissoud ueuysepad
Aue jo Ayjigenns ay L “Jasn Jed sjeAud ayy Jo ey} JoA0
paliedw Ajjiqow sy} pue sueLsapad JO Spasu ay)
asnuoud o} 1ouno9 Al ulignq Jo Aaljod sy si )l pue ‘uonoun( peoy
pajuellem sem BuISSOID B PaUIWIS)ap JUSWSSaSSe Jebyiey/yainyd
uy -21ignd |elauab sy} pue s.ioj1ouno) [B20] Jo uelsjAgsald ay)
1sayaq ay} je pajsanbal sem peoy jlemiQ/lebyiey jo 0} 48s0|2 Buissold Buissol) (v3-39) saljIoey
9102/.0/.0 uonoun( ay} je uo Buissoi) uelsapad pauueld ay] | papusWLI0aYy JON juspisal Bulisixa sjeo0|al ueulsapad 9d| Avod d13I4HOIH| 052 uelisspadisi
"'saul] moj|aA sjqnop Bunsixa jeaw
0} W@ | xoidde 1o} splemisapn ‘PBOJ JUNOWUSSI0)
Upm uonoun( sy Wolj sumeT Junowuasals) Jo 10
apIs YUON 3aYj uo saulj mo|jaA ajgnop Buijsixa puaix3 ‘peol ayj 0} o
‘papuswwIodal aoueljua ay) je apis saul (V3-3S) SNAAYT suoniqyold| &
910¢/90/8¢ S,7AQ J0 uolsuajxa uofjounf ay} jo Ajlwixoid o} anQg pP3apusWWOoI3y o puey ybu ay} uo MO[|ISA 3|qnod INNOWNITHO| ¥L¥2e Buiied v_m.
(eale Jo uoisuaxa)
Buniied ywied (v3-38) 133418 suoniqiyo.d
9L02/0L/S0 (91 100) Aenuns 0} 08(qns papuswiwodsy papuawiLIodsy juapisal ‘6l-C1 'SON wol g Aeldsiqg g Aed cd NVLLVHO| €9L¥E Bunjed|cl
"uolje.s|adoe
anbasans pue Buelq ysiey sabeinoous
0s op 0] Buljieq ‘sauljeping juswabeue digel |
ay) Jad se asuejsip ajeudolidde ue e pue JusjsIsuod
aq 0} spaau sdwel usam)aq Buioeds ay} se a|gens
aq jou pjnom sduwiel jeuollippy ‘sbuiyiew peos ,mo|s,,
pue sdwel yum ‘esnoH Aueyjag o} Ajwixold aso|d ui
aoejd ul Buiw|es oiyel} Apealje s1 218y} pauoijusw sy
‘POAISSU0 819M PEOY
PJOJ|IS) / DAY Yled e Buipaads Buipiebai sws|qoid (V3-39)
910¢/50/60 OU polad ulWQg € JaA0 Uoijoadsul a)is e Bung| pspuswiwoday JoN 1)|o| 8snoH Aueyjaq je Buiwied olyel . vd| AaVOd AdO4TIO| 0Z2LE| SUoORpuod oijel] |l
|suy
SIY} }e papuswwiooal sAeq pa|qesip [euoijippe oN "anoge
"J9811S MOolieg pue (320p Jeau apIs }sapn) 1S aslead 1e Aeq pajgesip
‘Aenp [eue) puels) ‘(‘oug) adselia] weljjimue]d 10} 1sanbay
:‘Buipnjoul ealte ay) Ul sAeq psjgesip shoJawnu ale
3I8Y] "ealy 300( |eue) puels) Uey} 1syjo uoledo| V3V X00d (lessus9) Aeg suonqiyo.d
¥102/0LivL uo sjlejap oloads ou saAIb }sanbal 891AISS 3y | | pSpUSWLINSY JON juspisal TYNVO ANVYO| Bupped pejgesiq cd IVHIANTO| €641 Bupiied|) )
uonduosaQg
p.29y aleq LETS sjuUaWWON Y1 }nsay 9oVl Aq 3sanbay jsonbay oido] ap09-3sod peoy Joy }sonbay| way|

Xs|X'91L0Z'01"G¢ SSINUIN OV L




¥102/01/60

'S}981)S pUE Speoy
ueqJn 1o} jenuey ubisaq Hodsuel] jo juswpedsq
ay) Yum asueploode uj s! Siy) ‘wo'g s sheq

Bunyied 1o811s UO 3y} 0} a|gejieAe yipim Aemabellied
ay) peol uoydweyaloly ; peoy ybnologue

Jo uonoun( ay} 0y Juaoelpy ‘speoy Bujulolpe

U0 2ljel) 8SEaloUl PUB SJUSPISa) 0} 92USIUSAUODUI
weoliubis e asnes pjnom ueq uiny ybu e Buioe|d

papuawWwosay JON

Juspisal

‘PEOY
uoydweyaiop
0JUO peoy
ybnologep wouy

uiny Jybry oN

148

(v3-3S) avoy
HONOYOITHVIN

199F1

subig oiyel |

0c

GLoc¢/Lo/vL

"} "0U §7 40 Yinog wiz| Jiod e 0} | "ou S

JO ynog wy wiod e wolj ‘apis jse] 19aus yle Aegq
pa|qesIq e Uim ade|dai pue(jes — UOIN 00°6L
-00°20) Aeq Bunjied Ae|dsig g Aed 'ou| puiosay
‘Aeq ps|qesip

yum aoejdal pue Bumied Aedsiq 9 Aed puiosey

PapUBWIWOY

Juapisal

‘pPapulosal aq
0} aney ||Im Buied
Ae|dsiq pue

Ked ‘yainyo sxiep
jo Ajuiola sy ul

(le1suen) Aeg
Buyed psjgesiqg

cd

(v3-39)
1334918 MHVYIN

99191

suoniqiyo.d
Bujed

“Page 26

(o2}

9102/v0/¥e

‘'sdwel paads [euolippe

UB 80NpOoJJUl 0} PAPUSWWIOISI JOU 8104318y} S}
‘uoljelalaooe Aaeay juanbasuods pue Buiyelq

ysiey abeinooua pjnom pue spiepuels ubisap
1ualng Yyum A|ldwoo jou pjnom sdwel |euoljippe
Buonpouiu| ‘ajgeoioeld se Auanbaly pue Aeinbal
SE SUOI}09|}ap |B2IUaA aoeds 0} aoijoeld poob si

* saulapIng) Juswabeuey oiel |

ay] Jo suoneolyoads ubisap ay} Yyim asueploade u
pue Ajojeldoidde paoeds sdwel paads Jo uoisirold
By} UM pawi|ed oiel) Apealie Sl SA0IS) plaien
‘pPanIasqo a1em Buipaads Buipiebal swaejqoid
aslanpe ou suolnoadsul a)is Jo Jaquinu e Buung

papuswwooay JoN

Juspisal

"PEOJ BY} UO

Buiwen aiel |

MOd

(v3-39) 3N0HD
aNEIEN LA

G/60¢

suolIpuoD dljjel |

8l

G102/50/90

~—

‘uonounl peoy anBosjdwa] / ABpp ume|yosag

1e papuswwooal si ubis (L7 LAA) PESYY |00YoS VY
"aynol

OljjeJ} Utew e wodj ajejse buisnoy e 0} 8oUBljuUS

ay) sI )l se (pJ enbBosjdwa] yym uonoun( je) Jusasaln
AaujO % MJed spue|aye] je pepuawwodal st (ZyLAN)
ubs Buissolo uaip|iyo, e uonebisaaul Buimoljo
‘paads Buionpal 1o Inoiaeyaq Jaaup Buipusnjul

1B 9Al}0848Ul 8q 0} moys usaqg aney Aayj se subis
Aejd je uaipjiyd j[elsul Jou seop j1ounod ARQ uligng

pPapuUsWILLIoay

Juapisal

'9)E)S8 0}
aouelUsS Je

ubis
Buissoln ualipiiyd

Mad

(v3-39)
MHVYd SANVIINV

8€6.1

SUOIJIPUOD dljje. |

Ll

p.29y ajeq

208

sjusWWo ) HVY1L

}NS3ay OVL

Aq 3senbay

uonduoasaq
jsonbay

oido)

9p09-}s0d

peoy

39y

jsanbay

wialj

XS|IX'9L0C'0l'G¢ sSNUIN OV .1




910¢/¢0/S1

‘(wge x wy) Ajuo Aemabeliles
3y} JO apIs 1NN 9Y) uo sjuswpede s,00.1g ‘1S / peoy
UMOYIINl JO uonoun( ay Je xoq mojjah jjey e |[ejsuj

pPapUSLILIODSY

juspisal

‘sjuswipede

s00.d IS
0} 9oUBIUS BY) JB

X0g MOJjaA

od

(v3-39)
avoyd NMOLTTIN

8896¢

Suonipuo diyel |

| {4

910¢/S0/91

" uojjusjie pue ajeo
anp noyym ase(d 21ignd e ul 8|21YaA B SALP JOU [jeys
uosiad v, 1oV JI4el| peoy 8y} Jepun JUSWUOIIAUS
ueqgJn ue ul sueljsepad Jo SNOIDSUOD 8q pue
ajendoidde ale yoiym spaads mojs je Bulj|anel} aq
pinoys sajoiyan dled Jed ay} Buijixe uodn "ew useq
JoU SBeY Juellem 3y} SB papuswiwo9al Jou s| }senbal
ay] -Aujoe) Bunelssuab oiyely Jolew e 1o sasnoy

A1) JO WNWIUIW B SAI8S PINOYS peol apis ay} pue
weoiubis aq pjnoys smoj} d1jel) peol apig “suoioun(
Jo Buo0|q uaAald 0} papusiul a1e S8X0J MO|[BA

PapUBWIWO023Y JON

Juspisal

a1uao |esipaw
sajeb uolay

XOg MOJ||ISA

48]

(v3-39)
avoyd NOIYY3In

99€LE

SUONIPUOD Dl |

14

¥102/0L/91

‘PapuUaWIWODal
10U ale pue slelldoidde aq Jou pjnom sainseaw
Buiw|es oiyel) [eaisAyd suoseas asay) Jo4 |eydsoH
S,JUSOUIA 1S Joj Jejnoiped ul aynod Aousbiaws ue

S| pUB S82IAI8S SN SNOJBUWINU S8)B}I|I9B4 }| "SBWN|OA
olyely Jueoiubls ypum anuao Ayo ayy ojul Alspe

Jlel} ulew pue peol Julj jeuoibay e S| peoy UOLUSI

PapuUaLIWO03Y JON

JuspIsal

"PEOJ BY} UO

Buiwen oiel |

149

(v3-39)
avod NOIYYIN

L¥8Yl

suonIpuo) olyel |

Page 27

[4

o

910¢/¥0/L2

~—

oljel

1o} Aejap ssa| pue sueljsapad loj sawi) Buissolo
J3)se} Ul jnsal yaiym Buissolo e ojuo Buiddals
suel)}sapad 0} Aem aaIb 0} siaaup uo Al sBulssold
BJgaZ "JoB 8y} ul Jybneo ale sjsiojow Buipuayo
$S8|Un 82404ua 0} }N2IYIP AIaA sI Buissolo jo adhy
sy} Buipiebal me| ay} yum asueldwod uolippe uj
"M3IA J0O Julod J1ay} wouy a|qelisapun sbBuissolo elqaz
punoy aaey |gON au} pue paliedw Ajlensia ay} 1o}
[eoI}ID siow sI Alajes Jo anssi ay] "ueusapad pue
JBALP Y}0g Wol} JNoIABYSQ ajesun aonpul Aew Asy}
‘s9J01YaA umop mojs Ajaaljoe jou op Ing sueuljsapad
0} Aliond aAib sBuissouo eiqaz '1no paseuyd usaq
sey Buissolo Jo adA) siy} ‘Juswpedaq uoljepodsuel |
pue JuswuoJiAug 3y} 0} suoljejuasaldal

pue suoleAIasqo Jo }nsal e se ‘sbuissold

BJga7 ‘alowlayund ‘Buiw|eo oiyel se bupoe
Alanpays ‘Aemabellles ay) smolieu yoiym Bupyled
19a.1s U0 s| a1ay | ‘Buissol) ueLysapad e juellem
10U pjnom Buiss0.9 JO A)N2IIP BY L ‘PaWED d1jel)

S| pUB yipim Ul molieu AjaAljejal si peoy ybnologuep

papuaLIWOo28y 10N

Juspisal

"2b9|100 Yled
SSOINN BpISINO

Buissol) elqez

148

(v3-3s) avoy
HONOHOATHYIN

¢60lE

saljl|ioed
ueL)sapad

p,29Y ajeq

298

SjuUsWWo ) OYL

Jinsay OVl

Aq isanbay

uonduosaqg
3sonbay

oido)

apo2-3sod

peoy

i3y

3sonbay

waj|

XS|X'9L0¢°0L'G¢ SSINUIN OV.1




(wg , wg) Aemabelied
3y} JO YIpIm |In} 8y} 1oy aienbg asiead jo uonounp ‘alenbg asiead (v3-39)
G102/90/80 1SS BY] Je 193]S 8SJead UO XO0g MO|IS A |[elsu| P3pUSWW033Yy J|I9| JO pus }ssm sy} je X0g MOJISA 2| 13341S 3SHVv3d| 19981 | suonipuo) dijel | fL€
‘WE |euonippe ue loj Buipusixs ¢¢
"0U §7 40 }SEBYINOS W/ | Julod B Wolj pEOY [[BMIQ JO (v3-3s)
9102/01/81 9pISISaM U} Uo 0g0 INYY sBuiiey doig sng jejsuj pSpuUsaWwoday 16w oyjel} oop ‘peoy JlamiQ uo| Bunepy dois sng 9d| davod TIIMHO| 8Lve o€
‘'sBupew Aeq bupised ay) jo
apisino pue apisul Ajued Bupied sapoiyaa ul Buyinsas
peoJ ay} uo azis Aeq Bupyied plepuels jo uoisinoid Py
10} MOJ|E JOU [[IM )] SB papuawiwodal Jou Aeq Buisixa £apleQ ‘susples Buied (v3-39) suonqiyo.d
910¢/80/01 Jo uonyisod jo juswiisnipe Jo Aeq Hed Jo JuSWPUISSY | papUSWWO28Y JON juspisal uojbulliepA € "ON Aeidsiq g Aed 9d avod AT IMVO| 9¢ZEE Buniled|6z
‘panIasqo atam Buipaads
0} Bunejal swajqoid asianpe ou JisIA a)is e Bulng
‘AYINIQISIA pJEMIO) S9oNPaI pue
Buiwieo oiel) se syoe AjpAoays pue Aemabellled
3y} smolleu yoiym Bupied joalys uo s| alay
‘Inoy
lad S8|21YysA 09 pa29Xad PINOYS SSWN|OA JI4el ] « ©
Yy 0g o
uey) Jayealb aq pinoys paads ajusoiad Yigg oYyl « 2
‘wooz &
1ses) 1e Jo uni ybiel)s e aAeY pjnoys peol sy »
:sal|dde eusio Buimoijo} ay) Buiwes oiyel} 104
‘Buiwied oiyel) (V3-3S) INN3IAY
9102/.0/EL 10} JuBliem ayj }98W J0U SB0P SNUBAY SA0IBMBN | papuswwossy JoN juapisal peoJ ay} uo Buiwen owel ). ¥Q INOHUOMIN| ¥#292€| suoiipuo) oiyel] (8
‘pesodold
uolnoe Jayuny oN ‘sbunjiey doig sng yim aoejdal
pue }g nesseN pue yinog 1g Jajsula uo Bupped IEETIS
yoro D pulosal 0} papuawiwiodal Ajsnolaald uaaq laisula] yinos (v3-39) suoniqiyo.d
GL0¢/L0/ve sey }1 indybnolyy pue Ayoeded apisqiay anoldwl 0 | | papusWwwoday JoN sng uligng| PUuUe }S NesSeN Je Bupped yoeo) 2d| 13341S NVYSSVYN| €8¢€6l Bunpred|/z
‘sjuaplisal AQ Juswoalbe pasu pjnom awayos ‘90BIID |
Buiyed nwiad pue qQed Bunisixa ayj o} jJuswpuswe jueseajdiunop L€
Aue ‘a)10s1q8(d Ag sjuapisal jo spasu |edo| ay) 'ON ajisoddo Aeq (V3-39) 30vyyal suoniqiyold
G102/S0/L1 Joj peonpouljul sem Buiyled jwiad pue Aejdsiq 1 Aed| papuawwoday JON J|I9] Buniled jo [eroway| uonigiyold Buniied 9d|LNVYSYITdLNNOW| 8€/81 Bupied |9z
"1N200 A3y} SE 00SZZ09 L0 "Ou |8} sedInag Buyied
198118 ulignQ o} papodal aq pinoys sjuswabuliul
Bupied |ebg||| "ssa22. Ue 30o0|q pue Mied 0}
jebay)l s1 y se Al sy} Inoybnolyy 8o1j0e1d UOWWOD S|
yoiym Ausdoud o} saoueljus je Buiul sy} ul sdeb ale
218y, 'SS01D S,p|oJeH yum uonounf pue a10is AjQ 8y} ‘peoy
0} Jusoelpe anuany jJuejeL Junojy Buoje saulj mojeA SS0.4D S,p|oJeH Yo (V3-3S) INNIAVY suolqiyold
§L02/eo/LL jqnop Jo W0} 8U Ul suoioujsal Bupsiied ale a1ay | | papuUSLIWOdaY JON 'p}| doys Ai@ 8pisinQ| uonigiyold Buiyied 9d| LNVTIVL LNNOW| S5/91 Bunyed|se
uoldiosaqg
p,29Yy ajeq 299 sjuawwio) 9y 1 }Insay OV1 Aq 1senbay }sanbay oido] 9p09-)sod peoy Joy jsonbay| way|

XS|X'9L02°0L'GC SSINUIN OV 1




apeuw sabueyo Aue ‘Alessaoau Ji ‘pue palojuow

8Q 0} aNUIUOD ||IMm uonouN( SIY} Je SJUSWSAOW Jlyel |
‘uiny

Wb sy} axyew oy Buiysim sajoiyaa o) shejap yealb
Aue pajesisuowap Jou aAey Yead yo sjuswarow
o14el} Jo uonenjeas pue (wd/-wdy 9 wegl- wey)
sinoy yead je uiny }ybu siy) Bunjew woly pauueq

ale sajoIyaA ajeaud jey) Buijou ypom osie st )
‘uonoun( sy} eia

ajelado jey) sajnos sng Auew ayy Aejep ‘Apuepodwl
1SoWw ‘pue uoljsabuod ||elaA0 8SEaIOUl PINOM U3IYym
sayoeoidde Jayjo wolj panowal aq 0} pasau pjnom
Buiwiy jeubis pajsanbal se Jayly uiny Jybu e apiroid o}
Japlo uj ‘a|gejieAe yjpim peod pajwi| yim sayoeoidde
[je uo uonounl Asng Ajawallxa Ue S| SS01Q) ainuala
‘pPEOY Weyuiejyiey

0} 82€|d alnuala] wo.ly Jajj) uiny Jybu e jo

(e}
uolje||ejsul ay} puswiwodal ‘awly siy} je ‘jouued pue M_.,
peoy Weyulejyjey / aoe|d alnuaia] e uonoun( syy %
pajenieAs sey |1ounod AjQ ulignQ uonoas S| ayL
"SJUSWISAOW D1y} pY weyuiejyiey
Jo Juswabeuew pue sjeubis oiyely Jo Bupusnbas pue Jo uoioun( ojuo
Buiseyd ay} UIyIIm pajepolWIW0dd. dle SI8SN PEOI ||B aoe|d alnuala] Wwbn (v3-339) avoy
9L0¢/¥0/LL 1By} ainsu? o} poya Alaas sayeuw |punod AND uilgng| papuswiwodsy JoN d)jo| woJy 1)y uiny Jybry 18}|14 uin] Wby MOA| WNWVHNUVIHLYYH| £€£€80€ s|eubig oljjel | |¢
‘peOY B||IABIE|D
pue peoy Alold jo
‘peoy a|lnale|] / peoy Aloud jo uonounf ey uonounf sy} je ubis (v3-38)
9102¢/60/80 1e /10 WYY 8ui dojg pue ubig do)s /z0 SNY |[ejsu|| papuawiwodsy JoN juspisal dojs Ioj }sanbay ubig dojs 9d avod AHOIdd] 199¢¢€ subig olyel] |ce
EETRIVET
92IAJaS JOYJ0 pue suoljelado eples) 'ssadde SaoIAIes
KousBlawas Japuly os[e pjnom wWajsAs Aem-auo vy «
‘'speoy Buluiolpe uo oiyel} 8sEBIOUI PUEB UO SjUSpISal
0} 80UBIUBAUOOUS 8SNED PINOM Wa)sAs Aem auo v »
‘suelsapad Jo Ayajes sy} uo Ajasienpe joedwi pjnom
pue o1yel} BuUILLOOUO WO} paAlsolad St ¥ySl OU uaym
19)SE} 9AUP 0} A|2Y1| 8le SIaAUp Se spaads 1s)se)
ajowoud ||Im wa)sAs Aem suo e ey} palapisuod sl il «
‘suoseal Buimoljo} ay} 10} papuswiodal (Vv3-33) avoy
910¢/60/51 Jou sI peoy asnoi Uoabid uo wajshs Aem suo | papusWLI0day JoN juspisal ‘peos ayy uo|  welshg Aepy-auQ yd| 3ISNOH NO3IOId| 6/8€E| SUONPUOD dljjel] [2¢
uonduoasaqg
p,29Y ajeq BT sjuaWIWOo D VY1 }Insay 9v1 Aq 3sanbay }sanbay oido) 9p09-3s0d peoy oy 3sonbay| wayj

Xs|X'9L0¢'0l'G¢ SanuIN OVL




9102/.0/2)

"uonelsj@aoe Anesy yuanbasuod

pue Bunjeiq ysiey abeinodsus pjnom pue spiepuels
ubisap yum Ajdwoa jJou pjnom sdwel jeuonippe
Buionpoujul ‘peoy piojpues ayy 0} sdwel Bunsixs

ayy jo Aywixoud ay} 0} anQ ‘sjqeanoeld se Ajjusnbaly
pue Auenbal se suoios|jap |edilaA adeds 0) ao1oeld
188q S1 )1 saulepIng Juawabeuely oel) ayl Jad sy
"9s0|) pJojpueg uo

Aeme saljow | dwel e pue sAlg UOHSI\ Uuo uopoun{
3y} Wolj salldw Gy dulel e s| alay] "papuswiwodal
Jou ale sdwel [euoljippe ‘peoy piojpues

yum suonoun( aanoadsal Jiayy 0} spiebal uppn

‘sdwel paads Jo uoisinoid ayj yum pawljes oyjed)
Apealje ale aAlp UOUSBN pUE 8S0|) plojpues ylog

pPapUSWILIOaY JON

olel; 00p

BALIQ UOHB|
pue peoJ siy} uo

Buiwen oiel |

149

(v3-38) 38019
AQY04aNVs

v¥9Ce

sSUoIpUO D 1.l |

6¢

910¢/20/ve

‘Auadoud wouy Ixa

1o A1us juanald Jou saop Aeq Jo UOI}E20T ‘PadNpPOUIUI
aWayos uaym sjuspisal 0} pasiape se s) buiyled jo
uo1je207 "pspusWWOoI3al Jou { ‘'oN Anadolid sysoddo
Bunjied ywiad pue Ae|dsig pue Aed jo Juswpuiosay

papusWWIay JON

JuspiIsal

‘¥ 'ON aysoddo
Bunped juusd pue
Aejdsig pue Aed

JO JUswpuIosal pue

saul
MO[IBA 3|qno(]

148

(V3-39) Mdvd
S.NVE1V LNIVS

8686¢

suoniqiyo.d
Buned

GL0¢/10/L¢

‘Jsuiebe | pue 1o} gz

sem 3]oA ejel-oud ay| ‘Jsuiebe | ‘(1a3si6a1 uo jou |
pue) 10} 6Z ‘PauJnial S8JOA | € 'S10}09|8 Jo J8)siBal uo
1S '00°61-00° 20 HU4-Uo\ sinoy ‘AsAins je pajdasoy

papuaWWLIoosy

Juapisal

"peO. 3Y} UO

Bupjed nwiad
g Aejdsig % Aed

148

(v3-39)
MHVd NIIHOIN

80¥91

suoniqiyo.d
Bunied

910¢/60/0¢€

ST
Z 10 90uE)sIp e 1o} yinos Buipus)ixs Jaddn peoy
saulwyley /G 1e Buiysip asuenua ABMBALIP Ylim

aul| ur ulod 8yl Woly Saul] MO||BA 8|gnoQ apIAold

‘siajow g Jo aouelsip
e 10} Yyinos Buipusixa Jaddn peoy sauiwyley

/G 1e Buiysip asueljua Aemanlp yim aul| ul juiod ay}
wolj Buied nwiad pue Aeidsiq pue Aed puiosay

papuUsLILIOIDY

Juspisal

‘LG 'ON ®SpIsjno

(puiosay)
Buiied ywiad

g Aeidsig g Aed

9d

(V3
-38) ¥3ddn avoy
SININHLYY

[44 4>

suoniqiyold
Bunyied

ot

y102/ZL/S)

‘0052209

L0 "Ud seoInag Bupled 18a4g uligng o} papodal

ag pinoys Buiyled jeba||| ‘Buiddoys 7 Buped wouy
sajolyana sjuanald yoiym peol ay) buoje Aemies|d e s|
218y} 0S|y ‘sauej 8)9Ao Alojepuew e uo pajiwlied jou
s1 Bunyied ‘aue| ay} 0} 80UBIIUS BY} SSOIOE Bue| 3|94
Aloyepuew e s| alay] " sesiwaid yans o 1a1dnado
83U} JO JUBSUO0D 3Y} YIM SAeS ‘sasiwald e woly 1o o}
S8|0IYaA 10} }IXa Ue 1o soueljus ue Buljoni}sqo aoIysa
8y} U1 ynsal |m Jey} Jsuuew Jo uolisod ‘aoeid

Aue ul, - paxJed aq jou |leys s|a1yan v (6 )(z)9e
uonoeg ‘suoneinbay (Buned g oylel] ) oiel | peoy
3y lepun "aoejd ui Apealje suoljollsal ale aiay)
21aym papuswiwosal jou ale suoniiqiyold Bupped

PapuUSUILINay JON

Juapisal

"M 8apisaq Aemaug|
3y} 0} adueljud 3y}
SSOJ0E pue Y061l
"ON ‘uonels

3114 P|O 3y} SpIsino

saun
MO[|9 A 8jqnoQ

od

(v3
-3S) ¥3IMO1 avod
SANINHLYY

86.G1

suoniqiyo.d
Bunled

p.99y 9jed

208

SjusWWog O]

}nsay VYL

Aq }sonbay

uoniduosaqg
j1sanbay

oido]

8po92-3}sod

peoy

9y

jsenbay

wiaj|

X8|X'9L0Z'0l'G¢ sanuiN OV1




‘PAPUSWILIOIAI JOU S| USPIEM [O0YDS B JUBLIEM
8] }9alW JouU pIp SjUN02 8y} sy ‘9102 Jaqueydeg
UIBZ 8 UI8Z'UI0Z sejep Buimojjoj sy} uo usye) IS Jelysiym
2I9M S)unod ueulsapad ‘uspiem jooyss e jo uoisiaold uo jooyas s,epuq
U} 10} B)s SIY} JO UOjjeujweXa/ uooadsu) ue 1S je uspiem (V3-3S) 13341S
S10¢/¥0/L1 Buimoljod - yun Alejes peoy auy) jo Hoday sy} Jad sy| papusuwosay JoN juapisal|  jooyas sjsenbay USPJEAA |OOYIS 8d JVIY43LIHM| 61921  USPIEAA |OOYDS|91
"wig Joj spiemypou Buipusixa
0l "OU §7J0 yHou wgz| julod e Wolj peod aj|IAUCYLL | saun (v3-3S) avoy suoniqiyo.d
910¢/0L/LL JO apisise3 8y} uo saull mojjah ajgno( Jiesuj P3PUSWILIOISY juspisal 0/ 'ON 3pisino MO|IBA 3|gnod 148 FTTANOLIEL| ¥6EVE Buniled|sy
‘00°'61-00°L0 1es 1S
-UO\ sinoy uonelsadQ plepuels "wg| 1oj spiemyinos ele| £Z-8| ashoH
Buipusixa ‘t"ou g7 40 Yinog wyg juiod e woly pJojysy apisino (v3 suonIqiyoid
910¢/v0/CL Joa)ig ele] jo opisjseq ay} uo Aeg Bulpeo |jejsuj P3pUSWWOI3Y juspisal ESJE pajuspul ul Aeg BupeoT zA}3s) 13341S vyv.L| 8180¢ Bunyed |y
(asd ®
s, 1AQ Bunsixa uaamiaq deb j|i) ‘wg ¥ Ajdjewixoidde
10} splemisam-ypuoN Buipusixa g¢ ‘ou §7 b=
4O }S@MULION WQ julod B WOl PEOY X3SSNG JO 3pIS ‘Buipjing (pus)x3) saul (Vv3-39) suoniqiyold| o
G102/50/90 uJaynog 8y} uo saul| mojieA ajgnog Bugsixs pusix3 P3pUSWIOISY juspisal Aausi7 ay) je MO[[B A 8|qnoQ 148 avoyd XIASSNS| €£081 Bunied mﬁw,
‘wgog
1o} splemisea-yinog Buipuaixa 9z "ON piepuels
dweT jo 1seayinos wi 'xoidde juiod e wol
(00:91 — 00:€} pPuUE 00:0l — 00:80 jooyos
‘Aepli4 — Aepuo|y uonelado Jo sinoy) peoy ueblio||ns apISINO aul| mo||oA (v3-39) avoy suoniqiyold
910¢/0L/€0 4O BpIS }S8A\\ BY} UO aul| mo||aA a|Buls ||eIsu P3PUSWLIOISY juaplsal| o|buls Joj }sanbay| sur] moj|sA 316ulg 14¢ NVOHOTIILS| SOEVE Bupied|zy
"'SPJEM]SOAN WG Z 10} BAY aunuadiag
yum uonounl sy wolj (asjewoH) yed auiuadiag jo
apIsSyInog ay} uo saull moj|ah ajgnoq Bunsixa pusix3
"'SpJEM)SOAN WG Z 10} G "OU G JO 1SN Wi Jutod e
wolj (a3jpwoH) Mied suiuadiag Jo apisyinog ayj uo ‘ale sAeq Ae|dsip
(u4 - UoN 00°61-00°20) Bunyed ywisd pue Aejdsiq pue Aed ay} aiaym
9 Aed puiosay ‘SMmo|j0} se yied o} s|qe|ieA. So|DIYaA 3}ed sunuadiag
Jo Jaquinu uo Bunoedwi Jnoyim yied sunuadiag yym uonounl ayy
/ 8AY aunuadiag jo uonoun( ayj 1 sjuswsAow 1e salldw g xoidde (puex3) saun (Y3-38) INN3IAY suoligiyold
G102/20/60 Buruiny snoidwi 0} 0’gd 8oNpal 0} PAPUBWIWIOISY P3PUSWWOI8Y 119 Aq saul| pusixa MO||BA 3|qnod 148} IANILNIJH3S| 60591 Bunped|Lv
‘SpPEO0J 2BS ap |N2 U0 Pajoala Ajjlewlou jou ale
puUEe S8)JN0J dljel} Ulew WOl Sa)e)sa Je palspisuod
ale subis Buissolo uaip|iyD “spaads Buionpal (ps1sanbal (v3
Je aAijoayaul 8q 0} umoys usaq aney Aay} se subls Aeid ye uaipjyg,) ubig 3S) Mdvd 31LSVYO
910¢/60/¢2 Ae|d je uaipjiyo jje}sul Jou sa0p |19uno AYD uligna| PSPUSWUI0SY JON juapisal| anoqge Joj}sanbay| Buissoi) uaipiiyd 149} LNNOWAANVS]| S/6€€ sublis olyel | |oy
uonduosaq
p,29y 9jeq 0988 sjuswWWon OV 1 }Insay ov1l Aq )sanbay }sonbay oido| 8po2-3sod peoy Joy ysonbay| wayj

XS|X'9L0¢°0L°G¢ sSINUIN OV.L




Page 32

910¢/20/80

‘Buipuny

a|ge|ieAe 0} 10algns ‘pasiApe uaaq sey usplem
[OOUDS PUO0DaS B JO UOI}ONPOoJUl 8Y} ‘UoIIEdO] SIU}

1e Aemabellles apim ay} 0} anp 0S|y “papuswwodal
uaag aney aoe|d aIep|) 0} saue| yoeosdde yjoq

uo sBunjiew peol (90LIN) MO1S abeubis Bunsixa
8y} uswsalddns o] ‘subis uspiepp [00Y2S 0} uolippe
ul ‘aoe|d aJep|iy 0} aue| yoseosdde yoeas uo pajoals
subis LA\ PESBYY |00YDS "OU {7 AJuslind aie a1ay|
‘'SSBUBAII0RYS JIay) saulwiapun osje subis Buiulem
JO UOI}BOO||B BAISSSIXd 8y "S}SiHOojow 0} peol ulew
ay} Buissouto ualpjiyo jo asuasaid ay} by biy o}
1yauaq Jo ag Jou pjnom pue abejuol) snonuiuod yim
Jayoeleyo |enjusapisal Ajuewnd e Jo speod 0} Saduelus
3y} 1e pajoala aq 0} Ajuo ale subis Buissola ualip|iyd

PEOY ||SMXE pue

ubls

(v3

P3PUSWIWOI3Y JON J||o| peoy HI0A Usamiaq| Buissoid uaip|iyg yA| -3S) AVOH YHOA| 88262 subig oyjelL |8y
‘anuany
junowdpuesg wou yied PlRYIM Pue peoy PlRLIM
0} SeJUEJJUS BY} }B papuawwodal usaq aaey subls
Buiss0.0 UalIpjIyD ‘pajueliem jJou alojaiay} sl Buiwied
oljel] "oljel} peod ||B JO %80 | 19M suolje|olA paads
pue y/wy € ag 0} punoj sem paads s|jusolad 9,68

BYL “ed PIBYIIM PUB PEOY PISYIIAA JO Uonoun{ sy} ‘peol ay} (v3-39)
¥102/11/01 I 18 91.02/60/1.Z @Y} UO Jno pailies sem AaaIns paads V| papuswoosy JON J||o] 0} 8ouBlUS 3y} e sdwey paadg val avod a13id1IM| #2LGL| suonipuod dijel] |/ y
uondiiasaqg
p,29Yy 9jed 098 sjuUsWIWIO) OY L }insay oVl Aq 3sanbay }sanbay oido) apo9-}sod peoy Joy jsanbay| wayy

Xs|IX'9L02'0L"G¢ SIINUIN OVL




Community Culture & Economic Services
Wood Quay, Dublin 8

To the Chairperson and Members of
the South East Area Committee

Notification of initiation under Part 8 Planning and Development Regulations 2001 as
amended. Proposed renovation of Peace Garden, Christchurch Place, Dublin 8.

CHRISTCHURRA
>[’xh§ :1!@:.1’ A% >
&€ of D

it
\
3
F

n

/ e olas
/ ol -
/ {r‘\ Rulns> ™

A
o 7~ / A
\

(7 christchurcn  \ \

V| o hars

1/ \ y
I\ 7

SITE LOCATION & LAYOUT

Dublin City Council wishes to give notice that it intends to initiate the process leading to an
application under Part 8 of the Local Government Planning & Development Regulations
2001 as amended for the refurbishment of Peace Garden, Christchurch Place, Dublin 8.

The Peace Garden proposal is based on the development of the public realm along the
Dubline tourist trail. This route incorporates many of the defining historic and cultural
heritage attractions of the capital.

The objective of the proposal is to improve the heritage and amenity value of Peace Garden
for the city. It is acknowledged that it is situated in a most historic and culturally important
area which forms links between different, bustling parts of the city and this is to be balanced
with creating a pocket park / sanctuary.

Page 33



In 2016 Dublin City Council commenced drafting a design for the refurbishment of Peace
Garden. The proposed layout seeks to balance the needs of all stakeholders and rejuvenate
the park. It is envisaged that the rejuvenation of the park will act as a catalyst for further
improvements in the surrounding city environment.

The agreement of the South East Area Committee for the initiation of the Part 8 process is
requested. The approval of a Part 8 is a reserved function of the city council.

Leslie Moore
Senior Parks Superintendent

Page 34



Development Department,
Civic Offices.

To the Chairman and Members of
the South East Area Committee.

With reference to the proposed disposal of a site at 43 Aungier Street and 1
Digges Street Upper, Dublin 2.

Following public advertisement for the disposal of 43 Aungier Street (protected
structure) and 1 Digges Street Upper, six offers were received. All offers were
considered by an assessment panel and Rustic Way Ltd. (Pressup / Oakmount Group)
was recommended as the preferred bidder.

It is now proposed to dispose of 43 Aungier Street and 1 Digges Street, as shown
outlined in red and coloured pink on Map Index No. SM-2016-0330-001, to the applicant

Rustic Way Ltd., subject to the following terms and conditions, as recommended by the
Chief Valuer:

1. That the consideration shall be in the sum of €831,000 (eight hundred and thirty
one thousand euro) plus VAT, in full and final settiement, payable as follows:

a. 20% deposit on signing of contracts, which must be within six weeks of
council approval

b. A further 70% payable when going on site to commence building works

c. The 10% balance on transfer of title to the applicant

Interest at the rate of 12% per annum shall apply to outstanding amounts which
have not been paid as they have fallen due.

2. That the property is as shown outlined in red and shaded pink on the attached
map index no.SM-2016-0330-001.

3. That the applicant must lodge a planning application (for the entire
refurbishment proposal as outlined and attached to the applicant’s offer letter)
within two months of signing of contracts. If this does not occur the council, at
its absolute discretion, may decide to rescind this agreement.

4. That the applicant shall be allowed one opportunity to submit a planning
application to Dublin City Council and, if necessary, an appeal to An Bord
Pleanala. In the event that a satisfactory planning permission is not achieved
or planning is refused at this stage, then the full deposit paid by the applicant
will be returned (without payment of interest).

5. That if planning permission for the refurbishment is either refused (by Dublin
City Council or An Bord Pleanala), or granted subject to onerous conditions,
then the applicant may rescind the agreement within four weeks of the refusal
or final grant of planning permission without penalty or compensation due to
Dublin City Council. All planning application related costs to be borne by the
applicant.

6. That the applicant must commence work on site under licence from the city
council within three months of the date of final grant of planning permission and
must complete the refurbishment programme under one building contract within
twelve months from the date of final grant of permission.

Page 35



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

. That the applicant, Rustic Way Ltd., a newly incorporated company, shall be

guaranteed by the Press Up and Oakmount Group.

That all site investigations (including archaeological investigations), ground
works, services connections, planning fees, development and associated
professional costs incurred in the delivery of the completed development on the
site shall be borne by the applicant.

That the vaulted area beneath the pavement does not form part of this disposal.
The applicant shall be required to construct a retaining wall (to be designed by
a Structural Engineer) along the building line below ground in the cellar of 43
Aungier Street / Digges Street Upper. Any services such as drainage access
chambers should be relocated if access is to be required into the future. The
cellar should be filled in with Cl1.808 compacted in layers in accordance with
C1.802. The new footpath is to be constructed with concrete paving slabs and
all historic granite and coal hole covers and surrounds are to be retained. All
works are to be carried out in accordance with Dublin City Council's standards
booklet: 'Construction Standards for Roads and Street Works'. On completion,
the finished surface should be offered to Dublin City Council Road Maintenance
Services to be taken in charge.

That the applicant’s conservation architect shall liaise with Dublin City Council
Architects in respect to all aspects of the refurbishment.

That in the event of the applicant failing to commence and / or complete the
building works within the specified periods in accordance with condition No. 6,
the council shall be entitled to re-take possession of the property, together with
any building or structures erected thereon.

That the applicant shall ensure that all necessary safety precautions are taken
in accordance with Health & Safety Regulations and all other statutory
requirements.

That during the building period, the applicant will insure the buildings against
fire and all other insurable risks with an approved insurance company and pay
all necessary premiums or in the event of the applicants bankruptcy or
insolvency save in the case of a financial institution which has entered into a
mortgage with the applicant for the purposes of financing the refurbishment of
the property.

That the insurance shall be in the joint names of the applicant and the city
council and will be for such an amount as will provide cover for full
reinstatement value of so much of the building as is erected at any time
together with a sum for professional fees and removal of debris charges. The
applicant’s financial institution may be a mentioned party on this insurance
policy.

That this agreement is non-assignable or transferable to any other party, save
in the case of a financial institution which has entered into a mortgage with the
applicant for the purposes of financing the refurbishment of the property, which
mortgage must be approved by the city council in writing and must have been
entered into specifically for the purpose of financing the applicant to undertake
the refurbishment of the property.

That the applicant and his design team shall also indemnify the city council
against any claim for compensation which may be made by any party arising

Page 36



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

out of building works being carried out at the property, or any working areas or
on any access points thereto.

That the applicant shall be responsible for fully insuring the premises during the
building works, pending transfer of title and shall indemnify Dublin City Council
against any and all claims arising from the refurbishment of the said premises.
The applicant shall take out and produce public liability insurance in the sum of
€6.5 million and employer’s liability insurance in the sum of €13m for any
incident with a recognised insurance company with offices in the state and the
policy shall indemnify Dublin City Council against all liability as part owner of
the property.

That the applicant shall be responsible for any stamp duty and VAT liability
arising from this transaction.

That the freehold title or equivalent to the subject property shall be transferred
on full completion of the approved development, as certified by the City
Architect.

That any of the dates / time frames outlined above may be extended by the
Chief Executive at his absolute discretion and all notices must be given in
writing.

That the above proposal is subject to the necessary approvals and consents
being obtained.

Please note that no agreement enforceable at law is created or intended to be
created until exchange of contracts has taken place.

The dates for the performances of any of the requirements of the proposed agreement
may be amended at the absolute discretion of the Assistant Chief Executive.

That the agreement shall be subject to any other such terms and conditions as deemed
appropriate by Dublin City Council’'s Law Agent.

Jim Keogan
Assistant Chief Executive

Page 37



Page 38



LS

i
I Py
| 1 A
’ Y
)
A
BISHOP STREET
| ]
||
.
Bishop's Square

=

\ \4'76‘0
4()‘\ \ /ER,D ~ T
B \a A - Lcg
VL PN ~
\ ‘\\\’,()D“‘\e -
\ é

AUNGIER L ANE

 ER S

T -

70 (\ T I ]r \ A
120} 1 - |
\\ \\ VT 14-35 t [ o
| \ 73 \ | | 1
T m \\ \ | | \l
s o] \ - T 1 - l
i % \ | | r 213
x Z \\ | | L]
% . 1
\ Fiats
\’—L; — )
A-6F
ARV .
1

|

MERCER STREET UPR

N

AUNGIER STREET No. 43 & DIGGES STREET UPPER No. 1

Map for Disposal

|
L
Combhairle Cathrach

Bhaile Atha Cliath
Dublin City Council

\

An Roinn Comhshaoil agus lompair
Rannan Suirbhéireachta agus Léarscailithe
Environment and Transportation Department

Survey and Mapping Division

(0.S REF SCALE \( | INDEX No |FOI£ER I CODEI DYG l REV )
3263-15 1:1000 FILENO  SM-2016-0330-_0204- C5 - 001 - A.dgn
\, —
DATE SURVEYED /
PRODUCED BY THIS MAP IS CERTIFIED TO BE COMPUTER GENERATED BY W ( )
18-08-2016 T. Curran DUBLIN CITY COUNCIL FROM ORDNANCE SURVEY DIGITAL MAPBASE I N D Ex N 0.
SURVEY, MAPPING AND RELATED RESEARCH APPROVED
JOHN W. FLANAGAN APPROVED SM-2016-0330-001
PhD CEng Eur Ing FIEI FICE THOMAS CURRAN
ACTING MANAGER LAND SURVEYING & MAPPING
ACTING CITY ENGINEER JL BTN CITY COUNGIL L D

OSi data : (@ Ordnance Survey Ireland. All rights f:e)servet:;i éicence Number 2016 /23/CCMA/ Dublin City Council
20

J



Page 40



Combhairle Cathrach

ii Bhaile Atha Cliatt
* 3haile Atha Cliath

Dublin City Council

Planning & Property Development Department
An Roinn Pleanéla & Forbairt Maoine

DERELICT SITES REPORT

| attach Quarter 3 Derelict Sites Section update for the South East Area.

Please contact the Derelict Sites Section, details below, for more detailed information on any
of the sites listed.

derelictsites@dublincity.ie

Nial Dully, Bernie Mills tel 222 3941, 222 2330
Fiona Devlin tel 222 3381, Eoin Lawlor tel 222 3385, Laura McCabe tel 222 2330

Paul Clegg
Executive Manager

South East Area Derelict Sites Report : November 2016

Page 41


mailto:derelictsites@dublincity.ie

South East Area Quarter 3 Report

Location

Actions taken under the Derelict Sites Act, 1990
in Quarter 3 - 2016

Bride Street, 100-101, (Site
of former Napper Tandy
Pub), D8.

Owner written to and requested to render this site non derelict. Site
being kept under review.

Earl Street South, 18-19, DS8.

Owner written to and requested to clear the site of all overgrowth.
Letter received from owner stating that he will engage a contractor
to carry works as requested. Site to be kept under review.

Gordon Street, 25, D4

Inspected on 16" August 2016. No action warranted. File Closed.

Greenmount Industrial
Estate, Unit 4, D12

Re-inspected on 29" August 2016. Site remains in a derelict
condition, remains entered on the Derelict Sites Register.

Harold’s Cross Road., 144,
D6

Inspected on 7" September 2016. Site remains Derelict. This site
is in the process of being sold by the Chief State Solicitor’s office.

Harold's Cross Road, unit at
rear of 199-201, D6

Roof repaired to unit at rear. Site removed from Derelict Sites

Register. File closed.

Harolds’s Cross Road,
199/199A/201/201A
(Protected Structure)

Conservation Section liaising with family of owner who resides in
nursing home. Site remains entered on the Derelict Site Register.

Irishtown Road, Bottle
Makers’ Hall, D4

(Protected Structure)

Inspected on 30" August 2016. Updated reference requested with
view to writing to the owners to clear all overgrowth.

Killeen Road, side of 48,
Rathmines, D6.

Inspected on 6" July 2016. Owner requested to carry out
improvement works.

Killeen Road, 32, D4

Inspected on 1% September 2016. No action warranted. File
Closed.

Orwell Road 31, D6.

Inspected on 11™ August 2016. Owner requested to carry out
improvement works, some works have been carried out, owner
requested to complete all works.

Palmerston Park 1A, D6

Re-inspected on 30" August 2016. Owner requested to carry out
improvement works, some works carried out, owner requested to
complete all works.

South East Area Derelict Sites Report : November 2016

Page 42




Palmerston Road 69, D6.
(protected structure)

Letter sent to Receivers asking them to carry out improvement
works.

Parnell Road., site adj. 44,
D12

Site re-inspected, it has been rendered non derelict and removed
from the Derelict Sites Register.

Percy Place, 53, Dublin 4.

Inspected on 4" August 2016. Owner subsequently rang - will clear
site of overgrowth & put up hoarding. Site to be kept under review.

Portobello Harbour, disused
factory, D8.

Site inspected , Sold sign on site. This site is not considered to be
a derelict site. File closed.

Portobello Road, 4, Dublin 8.

Improvement works have commenced and are ongoing. Site to be
kept under review

Rathmines Road Upper,
190, D6.

Owners written to and requested to carry out improvement works,
this site being kept under review.

St. Mary’s Road, 13 D4

Inspected on 6" September 2016. Protected Structure. Garden
overgrown. Reference requested with view to writing to owners.

Seafort Gardens, 11A,
Sandymount, site adj., D.4.

Inspected on 6" September 2016. Reference of ownership
requested with view to writing to the owners.

Shaw Street 14-15A/
Townsend Street 147-155,
D2.

Inspected on 14™ July 2016 Owner requested to carry out
improvement works. Owners have responded that they will carry out
improvement works by end of October. Site being kept under
review.

Sunbury Gardens, 19, D6

Inspected on 11" August 2016. No action warranted under Derelict
Sites Act 1990. File Closed.

Tritonville Road, site at rear
127-131 Herbert Road., D4

Inspected on 16™ August 2016. No action warranted under the
Derelict Sites Act, File Closed.

Walworth Road, 5-7, D8

Inspected on 5™ August 2016. Owner has been asked to carry out
improvements and tidy garden. Owner has responded that this site
is being sold. Site being kept under review.

Wharton Hall, Wharton
Place, D6

Inspected on 14™ July 2016. Remains derelict and is entered on
the Derelict Sites Register.

South East Area Derelict Sites Report : November 2016

Page 43




Sites on Derelict Sites Register (South East Area):

Location

Owner

Date of Entry

Adelaide Road, 7, D2. Mr. David Grant, address unknown 20/01/2009
Beechwood Avenue Lower, James & Rosemary Horan, 175 Upper 05/08/2014
D6. Rathmines Road, Dublin 6.
Chapel Avenue, 5, D6. Jane Cathcart, 26 Shanganagh Vale, 0/07/2014

Loughlinstown, Co, Dublin.
Greenmount Industrial Mr. Leo Mohan, c/o Mohan Holdings, 29/04/2015
Estate, Unit 4, D12. 92-93 St. Stephen’s Green, Dublin 2.
Harcourt Street, 36, D2. Mr. Paul Tiernan, 3 Belleville Avenue, 19/04/2011

Rathgar, Dublin 6.
Harold’s Cross Road, 144 Chief State Solicitor, Dublin Castle, Dublin 2. 08/06/2007
D6
Harold’s Cross Road, 199 - Ms. Annie Healy, c/o Mr. Derek Healy, 64 27/01/2016
201A, D6. The Dingle, Palmerstown, Dublin 20.
Highfield Road, rear 63, D6. Mr. Brian Daly, 29 The Boulevard, Mount 14/07/2014
Eustace, Tyrrelstown, Dublin 15.
Kingsland Park Avenue, 7, Claims to ownership by: 21/06/2016
D8.
Estate of Jennie Kirkpatrick, c/o Liam Keane
& Partners Solicitors, The Old Toll House,
Dunshaughlin, Co. Meath.
and
Mr. Patrick Monaghan, 107 Tyrconnell Road.
Inchicore, Dublin 8.

Merlyn Road, 30, D4. Eamonn & Blaithin Murphy, address 05/04/2011

unknown

South East Area Derelict Sites Report : November 2016

Page 44




Wharton Hall, Wharton Tce.,

Ms. Roisin Hyde, Apartment 30, The
Tannery, Caor Street, Dublin 8.

01/04/2014

South East Area Derelict Sites Report : November 2016

Page 45







Housing, Community & Emergency Services Department
South East Area Office

To the Chairperson and Members of the
South East Area Committee

Community Development Section Report

At present a large amount of community work is taking place in villages across the South
East Area (SEA), in planning for the autumn — winter season, reviewing and supporting 2016
environmental improvements and planning the full Christmas programme.

We will begin processing all our grant applications for 2017 in November. Assistance with
maintaining the developed greening, flowering, cleaning and building on community
cohesion and volunteerism is being given by SEA Community Development team, working
closely with the Public Domain and Waste Management Sections.

November:

Nov 1% ‘Dance for Life’ — Evergreen Club 11lam

Let’'s Walk & Talk Visit to ‘Epic Ireland Expo’ 3pm

Nov 2"*: Let's Walk & Talk Visit to ‘Epic Ireland Expo’ 2.30pm
Nov 3": Let's Walk & Talk Visit to ‘Epic Ireland Expo’ 2.45pm
Nov 4™ Let’'s Walk & Talk Visit to ‘Epic Ireland Expo’ As Gaeilge 12.45pm

Let's Walk & Talk Visit to ‘Epic Ireland Expo’ In French 3.15pm

Nov 8" Dance for Life — Evergreen Club 11am

Nov 9" Let's Walk & Talk ‘Statues & Sculptures Tour’ Kildare Place 2pm
Nov 15™: Dance for Life — Evergreen Club 11am

Nov 17™: Terenure Parent & Toddler Group — Evergreen Club 10am

Nov 22" Dance for Life — Evergreen Club 11am

Let's Walk & Talk ‘Richmond Barracks’ Tour 3pm

Nov 24™ Terenure Parent & Toddler Group — Evergreen Club 10am

Nov 25™: Let’'s Walk & Talk ‘Richmond Barracks’ Tour As Gaeilge 12 noon
Let's Walk & Talk ‘Richmond Barracks’ Tour in French 12 noon

Donnybrook Christmas Tree Lighting Ceremony — 5pm

Page 47



Nov 26™:

Nov 27"

Nov 29"

Dec 1%

Dec 2"

Dec 3"

Dec 4™:
Dec 6™
Dec 8™
Dec 9™:
Dec 13™:
Dec 14"™;
Dec 15™;
Dec 16":

Dec 17"

Brazilian Cultural event — TBC
Milltown Parish Christmas party — Pastoral Centre 12 noon
Harold’s Cross Christmas Tree Lighting 5pm
Dance for Life — Evergreen Club 11am
Rathmines Christmas Tree Lighting 7pm
December
World Aids Day Event - TBC
Terenure Parent & Toddler Group — Evergreen Club 10am
Rathgar Christmas Lights events — 7pm
Terenure Christmas Tea Dance — Evergreen Hall 2-4pm
Sandymount Christmas Tree Lighting Festival 5pm
Terenure Christmas Market — 11am — 5pm
Terenure Christmas Tree Lighting 4pm
Ranelagh Christmas Tree Lighting 5pm
Dance for Life — Evergreen Club 11am
Terenure Parent & Toddler Group — Evergreen Club 10am
Beech Hill Christmas Party 8pm
Verschoyle Court Christmas Party 2pm
Evergreen Christmas Dinner 12.30pm
Woodstock Court Christmas Lunch — 1pm
‘Mad Hair Day’ World Missions Ireland Rathmines 2pm

AMBI Brazilian Christmas party — TBC

In addition to the above a number of weekly events continue to take place as part of ongoing
community work including older persons activities, Friends of Green Spaces and allotment

links etc.

Page 48



Housing, Community & Emergency Services Department
South East Area Office

To the Chairperson and Members of the
South East Area Committee

Environmental Services Unit Report

Leaf Collection

In residential areas many residents groups, associations and individuals are now involved in
helping to manage their own areas by carrying out leaf clearing initiatives. The South East
Area is providing bags and equipment to these groups and arranging for the removal of the
collected bagged leaves free of charge.

Halloween
Bonfire material was collected in the South East Area up to as late as possible on Monday
31% October. This operation was in conjunction with other Dublin City Council departments
and would not have been possible without the assistance of the Gardai. Safety campaigns
were promoted through DCC Fire Brigade Services and DCC Media Relations and also by
the Gardai.

Weed Control 2016
Weed Spraying throughout the South East Area is now complete.

Events
e Grafton Street switching on of Christmas Lights, Sunday 13" November
e Mark Pollock Trust Run, Wednesday 16" November
e VIEW: (Temple Bar Company) Politics, Arts and Ideas Festival 16" to 20" November

Dog Fouling Enforcement / Awareness Campaign

This current campaign throughout the South East Area began in May and will end shortly. It
was found at times of patrol that the vast majority of dog walkers in our area were compliant.
It is expected that additional bins, specifically for dog dirt, will be installed within a short
period of time.

Enforcement

1. Authorised staff supported by An Garda Siochana patrolled public areas, mainly
parks, to observe the behaviour of dog walkers. Fines of €150 were issued to dog
owners who failed to clean up after their dog. Eight Fines have been issued so far
under Section 22 of the Litter Pollution Act 1997 and at least two of these are likely to
lead to prosecution due to non-payment. Dog walkers were observed and monitored
in the following parks and surrounding areas: Pearse Square, Belgrave Square and
Dartmouth Square, Ringsend, Sean Moore, Herbert, Dartry, Orwell, Herzog,
Palmerston, Bushy, Harold's Cross, Mount Argus, Eamonn Ceannt, and St. Patrick’s
parks, Ranelagh Gardens, Irishtown Nature Park, Sandymount Strand and also along
the Dodder Walkway and the Grand Canal. Patrols were carried out mainly at week-
ends, but also some early mornings and evening times were included.

2. Dog wardens also patrolled some of our parks over the last few months. They
requested dog walkers to produce evidence of poop bags. In addition, sixty 10 day

Page 49



notices were issued by them to dog walkers in respect of the following: (1) dogs not
on a leash in specified areas at specified times, (2) un-muzzled restricted breeds and
(3) failure to produce a valid dog licence.

Awareness

1. International rugby player Jamie Heaslip was engaged to produce a short video for
social media encouraging dog walkers to clean up after their dog. A poster campaign
is currently taking place with the same message featuring Jamie with his dog.
See https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5E10UIDDXpg&feature=youtu.be

2. Authorised staff while on patrol spoke to numerous dog walkers about their
responsibilities and also rewarded some of the many who were compliant with small
gifts.

Page 50


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5E10UlDDXpg&feature=youtu.be

Housing, Community & Emergency Services Department
South East Area Office

To the Chairperson and Members of the
South East Area Committee

Housing Projects and Local Area Improvements

Southern Campshires Flood Protection Scheme

The contractor moved on site on 23rd October 2014. The works are being carried out by the
Office of Public Works (OPW) and various sub-contractors and supervised by various
consultants for different aspects of these works. A number of ground condition problems
have slowed this project down to date. The estimated cost of this whole project from Butt
Bridge to Cardiff Lane is €3.5m and the current programme is to substantially complete the
works by end of 2016.

Grand Canal Sub Group

The latest meeting of the Grand Canal Sub-committee was held on 5" October 2016. Ms.
Terre Duffy has been appointed by Waterways Ireland as Dublin Docklands Development
Manager and will attend the next meeting. Clean-ups have been arranged in Grand Canal
Dock. The next meeting of the Grand Canal Sub-committee will be held on 9" November
2016.

Rathgar Village Improvement Plan (VIP)

The finalised Rathgar Village Improvement Plan (VIP) was approved at the January 2015
South East Area Committee. New lamp standards have been installed. New pedestrian
crossing will be in place in 2016. REDscape, Landscape Architects, were appointed to
design a plan for Herzog Park. The Draft Landscape Master plan was open to informal public
comment until Friday 8th April 2016. 27 submissions were received. Pre Part 8 went before
the SEAC onl1th July and Part 8 Planning Application was advertised on 21 September
2016. The final day for making submissions or observations is 17" November 2016.

Ranelagh Gardens Park

The Part 8 was approved at the City Council meeting on Monday 6th July 2015. The tender
for the playground has now been awarded and works are due to commence in December
2016.

Ringsend Irishtown Local Environment Improvement Plan (LEIP)

Consultation commenced in January 2016, beginning with meetings with local business
groups and others, followed by an open morning in Ringsend Library on Thursday 28"
January 2016. Following tender process, Mitchell and Associates were appointed to deliver
the Local Environment Improvement Plan in March 2016. Initial internal consultations with
relevant Dublin City Council departments and Mitchell and Associates took place during
March and April 2016. A draft presentation of the plan was presented at a public workshop in
Ringsend Irishtown Community Centre on the 8" June 2016 to further canvass the views of
local residents, businesses, community groups and other stakeholders. Proposals have
been refined by Mitchell and Associates based on comments received at the workshop and
subsequently, and a further workshop will be held on 30" November 2016 to present a
revised draft plan and take further comments. It is proposed to submit a draft Local

Page 51



Environment Improvement Plan to the South East Area Committee for adoption in early
2017.

Terenure 2030
In 2016 6 no. new lamp standards were provided in the village along with cycle parking and
new litter bins. Village greening projects were ongoing in 2016 as part of Vibrant Villages.

Crampton Buildings
The lettings are practically complete. A number of outstanding snagging issues are being
remedied.

Charlemont Street

This project is on target for completion in December 2018. Dublin City Council continues to
operate the Project Office at 40 Tom Kelly. The Regeneration Board in conjunction with the
city council issue a bi-monthly newsletter. The Project Office issue regular communications
to the residents regarding works on site. The first of a number of information events for
residents was held on the 19" of November, it was well attended and the information was
well received.

Moss Street / Gloucester Street

Co-operative Housing Ireland received preliminary approval under the 2015 Capital
Assistance Scheme (CAS) Programme to carry out a feasibility study on the Gloucester
Street / Moss Street site. However, the adjoining landowner has approached Dublin City
Council with a view to developing both sites which would yield approximately 20 social
housing units. Discussions are ongoing and councillors will be informed in the monthly
Housing Report to the council meeting.

Luke Street

Preliminary discussions are ongoing regarding development possibilities for this site. All
development opportunities to maximise the potential for the site are being explored and up to
date information will be made available to councillors as part of the monthly Housing Report
to the council meeting.

Page 52



Culture, Recreation & Economic Services Department
Sport & Recreation Section

To the Chairperson and Members of the
South East Area Committee

Dublin City Sports and Wellbeing Partnership Report

MEN ON THE MOVE

Exercise classes for men in the Terenure area will continue until the end of November. New
members are still welcome to join. We will be including a nutritional talk on healthy eating.
Classes take place on Mondays at 7pm (walking group) & Thursdays at 7pm (exercise class)
in the Evergreen Centre, Terenure.

DANCE FOR LIFE
Dance for Life will continue every Tuesday morning from 1lam — 12pm at the Evergreen
Centre in Terenure. Class is for older adults and is free to join. Open to new members.

MEET AND TRAIN

A running group has started up in Irishtown on Tuesday evenings. The group is mostly
female novice runners who are just starting out or seeking to improve. Group meet at 7pm
outside Irishtown stadium and will run for around an hour. Newcomers welcome.

FITNESS CLASS
A fitness class for women in the Irishtown / Ringsend area will take place every Monday
morning at 10am in Irishtown stadium. Open to all ages and fitness levels.

MARATHON KIDS

Three schools in the South East Area are participating in a programme with 6" class
students to complete a marathon over eight weeks. The schools will all come together on
Sunday 20™ November in the National Sports Campus, Abbotstown, to complete their final
mile and celebrate their achievement.

FOREVER FIT

Chair-Fit classes for older adults will take place on Wednesday evenings at 6.15pm for the
residents of Mount Drummond Sheltered Housing Complex. This is a great way for the
residents to improve strength and flexibility for day to day living.

YOGA - LANTERN CENTRE: Yoga classes take place every Tuesday morning for women
in The Lantern Intercultural Centre in Synge Street. These are of huge benefit to the women
and help them to integrate with the community.

Our Cricket Development Officer will be delivering school yard sessions in the area during
the November / December period, focusing in particular on Synge Street, Star of the Sea
National School and St. Matthews National School.

Provincial cricket sessions will continue on Friday nights from 5.00pm - 9.30pm in North

County Cricket Club where a number of players from the South East Area are involved.
Players are between 10 - 18 years of age.

Page 53



Late Night League: This long running and hugely successful initiative will run for four weeks
each Friday night in Irishtown Stadium from 7pm — 9pm, commencing on November 18" and
culminating in ‘finals night on December 9". This is a partnership programme between
Dublin City Council (DCC), the Football Association of Ireland (FAI) and An Garda Siochana.

Sprog Soccer: This initiative for 4 — 8 year olds takes place every Friday morning in Sports
& Fitness Irishtown (currently 60 participants) and every Wednesday at 9.30am in YMCA
Aungier Street (currently 40 participants).

Girls’ Soccer: Ongoing every Tuesday & Thursday evening in Ringsend Park. Contact local
Football Development Officer for more information.

Women’s Soccer: Ongoing every Monday & Wednesday evening in Ringsend Park with a
view to establishing a new women’s team. Contact local Football Development Officer for
more information.

Men’s League: Ongoing every Monday & Wednesday evening from 6pm to 8pm in
Ringsend Park.

Club Development Programme: The local Football Development Officer will be running
several courses (including Safeguarding) for local clubs over the next 5 weeks.

Contact details

Rugby: ken.knaggs@Ileinsterrughby.ie

Football: jonathan.tormey@fai.ie

Boxing: michael.carruth@dublincity.ie

Cricket: fintan.mcallister@cricketleinster.ie

Michelle Malone, Sports Officer: michelle.malone@dublincity.ie

John Sweeney, Sports Officer: john.sweeney@dublincity.ie

Aideen O’Connor, Sports & Fitness Markievicz & Irishtown: aideen.oconnor@dublincity.ie
Antonia Martin, Line Manager to Sports Officers: antonia.martin@dublincity.ie

Report by:
Alan Morrin, Staff Officer, Dublin City Sport & Wellbeing Partnership.

Page 54


mailto:ken.knaggs@leinsterrugby.ie
mailto:jonathan.tormey@fai.ie
mailto:michael.carruth@dublincity.ie
mailto:fintan.mcallister@cricketleinster.ie
mailto:michelle.malone@dublincity.ie
mailto:john.sweeney@dublincity.ie
mailto:aideen.oconnor@dublincity.ie
mailto:antonia.martin@dublincity.ie

Housing and Residential Services Department
South East Area Office

To the Chairperson and Members of the
South East Area Committee

Naming and numbering proposal for new development at Church Avenue, Church
Gardens, Rathmines, Dublin 6

Whitfield Grove/Garran Whitfield

A request has been received from PA Architects, Suite 141, The Capel Building, Mary's
Abbey, Dublin 6 to name and number a new development at Church Avenue / Church
Gardens, Rathmines, Dublin 6.

The applicant seeks approval to name the site being developed as Whitfield Grove / Garran
Whitfield. The rationale for the name is that “Philip Whitfield Harvey, editor of the Freemans
Journal, lived in Grove House, Rathmines who had family links to Henry Grattan. The
applicant proposes to number his parts of the development 1, 3-6, and 11 19 Whitfield
Grove. Two other developers will each apply separately to number their units, the remaining
ones, within the overall scheme. All three developers have agreed to the name proposed.

The development is indicated on the drawing R.M. 36631.

The Heritage Officer considers the proposed name appropriate and accordingly the scheme
is recommended for approval.

Rose Kenny
Area Manager

Page 55



o b
"\ S

L
W | Comhairle Cathrach
) | I Bhaile Atha Cliath
‘ Dublin City Council

ENVIRONMENT & TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT,
CIVIC OFFICES,
WOOD QUAY, DUBLINS.

New development at Church Avenue, D.6.
'Whitfield Grove’ & 'Whitfield Grove Apts’

Proposed naming & numbering

John W. Flanagan
PhD CEng Eur Ing FIEI FICE
Acting City Engineer

ROADS MAINTENANCE DIVISION
CAD.BY |  DATE REVISED SCALE
06102016 /R0 | 1nts.

R.M. 36631

Page 56



Question to Chief Executive South East Area Committee

Q.1

Q.2

Q.3

Q.4

Q.5

Q.6

Q.7

Q.8

0.9

Meeting 14" November 2016

Councillor Ruairi McGinley
To ask the manager to raise wall at *details supplied.

Councillor Paddy Smyth

To ask the manager to install more clear demarcation (e.g. double yellow lines) at the
Terenure Road West end of Greenlea Road to indicate that parking is prohibited. A
number of people have been clamped recently as they were unaware that parking
was prohibited.

Councillor Dermot Lacey
To ask the manager if she will arrange for a suitable response to the request for
street and leaf cleaning as outlined in the details supplied with this question.

Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager have signage placed in and around the Temple Bar area that will
inform the general public that this area is primarily a residential area and to be
considerate of that?

Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager issue a full report as to how many casual trading pitches there are
within the South East Area and how many of these pitches are in full use and how
many are vacant?

Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager issue a full report as to how many walking tours are now taking
place in the Dublin South East Area and as to whether there is any protocol or
guideline in place by Dublin City Council or any other agency as to the size of the
tours, what the content of the history being given by the tour guide? In recent
months, many residents and indeed pedestrians have complained about footpaths
being blocked, public areas being commandeered and also the noise element of
shouting for photographs at Bernardo Square and other locations within the city.
There is also the issue of a fair wage for tour guides. Most of these guides are paid;
it would appear, through a process of tips. The report also to include, what
companies are involved in organising these tours?

Councillor Mannix Flynn
Can the manager examine the possibility of pedestrianising Montague Street either in
part or in whole?

Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager issue a full report on the process now taking place on Longboat
Quay? This report to include a full release, if at all possible, of the Longboat Quay
Report?

Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager issue a full report in relation to the recent issue of noise on Pigeon
House Road that was emanating from the MTL facility and Dublin Port? This matter
was recently before the court.

Page 57



Q.10

Q.11

Q.12

Q.13

Q.14

Q.15

Q.16

Q.17

Councillor Mannix Flynn
Can the area manager indicate whether there will be any major Christmas Market
event that is to be organised by Dublintown or others, in the South East Area?

Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager issue a report and update with regards the order of protected
structure that has been initiated around the Central Bank and Plaza which was
agreed by the South East Area almost a year ago?

Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager initiate for 2017, a festival of Valentine at Aungier Street District
and area? The St. Valentine Area and Whitefriar Street Church are the heart of the
Valentine’s Day that is celebrated around the world? Dublin City Council, through its
community resource, has a fantastic opportunity here working with local community,
groups and business to initiate the first Valentine Festival. There is a huge amount of
new activity and business and residents in this area. It is a thriving locality. It is
surrounded by many schools and there are thousands of students and young people
in the area. This initiative has a great potential to engage with young people on the
theme of love and respect, as well as engaging with the whole idea of romantic love.
Recently a motion by Valerin O Shea from An Taisce was adopted at the Planning
Strategic Policy Committee to this effect. It is now time that this was followed
through with action.

Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager issue a full report and update with regards the sale and the future
use of the stables at the back of 13/14 St. Stephen’s Green - Dawson Street - which
were recently sold by Dublin City Council? This report to include a full account of all
monies received and what use these monies will be put to.

Councillor Mannix Flynn

Can the manager issue a full report with regards the effectiveness of the new busking
byelaws? There are still far too many complaints of noise and excessive
amplification in the Temple Bar, Grafton Street areas and on occasion the George’s
Street / Wicklow Street area. Many residents and complainants are dismayed at the
lack of response from Dublin City Council and An Garda Siochana. They also cite
threatening behaviour from certain buskers and a wholesale disregard for the law
with some individuals having no license to perform at all. This situation now is fast
becoming out of control in these areas and many residents feel they are being
intimidated.

Councillor Ruairi McGinley
To ask the manager to advise on any proposed traffic management when Marianella
housing development is completed on Rathgar Road.

Councillor Dermot Lacey

To ask the manager if she could clarify the date for the implementation of the works
referred to in the email submitted with this question regarding Leeson Bridge
Residents’ Association (details supplied).

Councillor Dermot Lacey

To ask the manager if she will arrange for the seriously large tree at approximately
248 Merrion Road that is blocking light to the adjoining homes and creating a major
footpath tripping point to be seriously pruned and the footpath adjacent to it repaired
as a matter of urgency.

Page 58



Q.18

Q.19

Q.20

Q.21

Q.22

Q.23

Q.24

Q.25

Q.26

Q.27

Q.28

Q.29

Q.30

Councillor Claire O’Connor

Can the council erect flexible plastic bollards on the double yellow lines on both sides
of the road at the entrance to Kimmage Grove and on the corner to allow free
movement of traffic using the football club and residents wishing to access and
egress from their houses?

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the uneven footpaths in Annesley Park be repaired?

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the lampposts on Castlewood Park be painted?

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the pothole at entrance to Seven Oaks Rathmines be repaired?

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can extensive road, footpath and kerb repairs be carried out in Rathdown, Terenure?

Councillor Claire O’Connor

Can the pavements outside 11, 13 and 15 Garville Avenue be repaired in
circumstances where building works have taken place recently on Garville Drive and
caused the respective damage?

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can a sign be erected at the entrance to EImwood Avenue indicating that children
are at play?

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the footpaths in Mount Drummond be repaired?

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can the footpaths on Hazelbrook Road be repaired?

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can a speed ramp be placed at the curve on Lower Beechwood Avenue as a traffic
calming measure?

Councillor Claire O’Connor
Can a seat be put in the park in Neagh Road outside of the playground area for
elderly people who do not necessarily want to sit in the playground?

Councillor Frank Kennedy

To ask the Area manager to ensure that the tree outside No. 2 Merlyn Drive (and
opposite No. 44) is topped in circumstances where the branches are demonstrably
entangled in an overhead power line, thus giving rise to a serious health hazard (see
photo attached).

Councillor Frank Kennedy

To ask the area manager to repair the footpaths on Merlyn Drive and in particular the
footpath outside No. 2 which is uneven and dangerous (see photo attached). Such is
the risk that several elderly residents choose to walk on the road rather than the
footpath, which gives rise to serious risk of injury.

Page 59



Q.31

Q.32

Q.33

Q.34

Q.35

Councillor Frank Kennedy

At present when the traffic lights on the Merrion Road (where Nutley Lane meets the
Merrion Road at a T-junction) are red, during busy periods traffic will invariably back
all the way to the intersection of Merrion Road and Ailesbury Road. An effect of this
is that the pedestrian crossing on the Merrion Road outside the Merrion Shopping
Centre is traversed with cars even when these lights are red, because cars will be
sitting on the crossing before the lights turn red. This problem could be easily
resolved by placing a yellow box the width of the pedestrian crossing outside the
Merrion Shopping Centre. One has been installed to considerable success at the
pedestrian crossing near the Frascati Shopping Centre, Blackrock. The area
manager is asked to replicate this with a similar yellow box to cover the width of the
pedestrian crossing outside the Merrion Shopping Centre.

Councillor Frank Kennedy

In circumstances where residential properties (houses and apartments) often leave
bins in parking bays on roads with residents’ permit parking schemes, which take up
parking spaces, to ask the area manager whether it is possible for clamping
companies to ensure that bins are removed from parking spaces and placed on the
footpath when reviewing parking on city streets?

Councillor Frank Kennedy

To ask the Parks Department of Dublin City Council to take urgent action to address
anti-social behaviour happening in Ringsend Park behind the houses on Ringsend
Park. During mid-October, every night, for a week, there were fires lit directly behind
these houses. Petrol was used to ignite the fires and create petrol bombs to throw at
the surrounding trees behind the residents’ houses. There is an access point to the
Park at the rear of one garden which a resident allowed the fire brigade to use to
extinguish the fires. Unfortunately, this seems to have caused retaliation which
resulted in a large rock being thrown directly though the back fence into that
resident's garden, and parts of the fence where ripped down and used for
subsequent fires (see attached pictures).

Councillor Frank Kennedy
Having regard to recent signage placed on Sandymount Strand and at Irishtown
Nature Reserve requiring dogs to be kept on a leash, to ask the Area manager:

(a) When the most recent signs were erected?

(b) Is this area governed by national legislation, bye-laws, or both?

(c) What are the relevant legal provisions?

(d) If the position is governed by bye-laws, when were they introduced and what is
the motivation behind them?

Councillor Frank Kennedy

In circumstances where the Markievicz Centre will re-open in mid-December 2016,
and fully in January 2017, to ask the Area manager to provide an update on the
review of the level of provision of classes at Irishtown Stadium referred to in the
answer to my motion No. 515 at the January 2016 SEAC meeting, and to ensure the
continued provision of classes at Irishtown Stadium.

(Motion 515 at the January 2016 SEAC meeting: When the Markievicz Centre
re-opens the classes which are currently being provided at Irishtown Stadium
will revert to the Markievicz Centre. This committee welcomes the re-opening
of the Markievicz Centre but calls upon this council to provide classes at
Irishtown Stadium to replace the classes which are now reverting to
Markievicz Centre. These classes were very popular with local residents. This

Page 60



Q.36

Q.37

Q.38

Q.39

Q.40

Q41.

Q.42

Q.43

committee notes and appreciates that in due course a review of the provision
(or lack thereof) of classes at Irishtown Stadium will take place and will,
subject to resources, attempt to address any shortcomings to meet the
demand. This committee welcomes the review and states its desire that the
effect of the review will result in the provision of classes at Irishtown Stadium.)

Councillor Chris Andrews
Residents in the Portobello area have contacted me about concerns over the
development of 22 Portobello Road Dublin 8 - Planning Ref. 3644/12.

- Can you state that this property is not in contravention of previous planning
applications?

- Residents in Brendan’s Cottages in Ringsend have expressed concern that the
owner of the property to the rear and to the side of 19 Brendan’s Cottages is
going to put some unauthorised works into the property to the rear - can you tell
me what the process is if they wish to do so and what sort of works have they
permission to install?

Councillor Chris Andrews
Can the manager have the gates locked at night at the Sundrive Road side of
Eamonn Ceannt Park?

Councillor Chris Andrews

Can the Environmental Health Officer (details supplied), who has been dealing with
the issues around the ongoing noise and air pollution caused by the operation of Irish
Rail’s storage and maintenance of its fleets of trains at both sides of Macken Street
give a report for the meeting.

Councillor Chris Andrews
Can the manager arrange to have the wooden slats that are missing on the boundary
of Beechill Villas replaced and indicate when this work will be completed?

Councillor Chris Andrews
Can the manager give a report on what restrictions a dog owner must adhere to
when they are walking their dog in?

1) Sandymount Strand

2) Irishtown Nature Reserve
3) Promenade in Sandymount
4) Ringsend Park

Are there any differences in terms of restrictions in these areas?
Councillor Chris Andrews

Can the manager arrange to have the leaves in Beechill estate removed and give
particular attention to the lane leading from Beechill down to Beaver Row?

Councillor Chris Andrews
Can the manager remove the trees along Beechill Avenue where the roots are
pushing up the pavement and making it particularly dangerous for older people?

Councillor Chris Andrews

Residents of Pearse Square contacted Dublin City Council Planning Department on
number of occasions over the past weeks regarding the planning notice at Planning
Ref. 3854/16, 5 Pearse Square. They were assured that the time period for lodging

Page 61



Q.44

Q.45

Q.46

Q.47

Q.48

Q.49

Q.50

observations or objections would commence only when the planning application,
accompanied by the plans were publicly available on the DCC website. They have
been checking DCC planning website regularly and have seen that the notice and
plans have appeared over the past few days.

However, they now see that the closing date for observations is 1st November, the
date of lodgement was 3rd October, apparently.

Can you please advise the following:

1. The date when this notice appeared on your website

2. The date when the plans / drawings appeared on your website

3. Confirm the closing date for lodging observations

4. Confirm process and timelines for these milestones on a planning application

The timescales we have received for this application is not sufficient for us to study
the plans in detail or to engage an architect, if residents deem this necessary.

They are requesting the notice period is extended for a further 2 weeks at least. Can
this request be accommodated?

Councillor Chris Andrews

Can the manager arrange to have double yellow lines outside 10 Grove Avenue,
Harold’s Cross, Dublin 6 as a matter of urgency, as currently cars are parking outside
of this address and as a result blocking an emergency exit and the elderly residents
are unable to climb over cars parked at their front door?

Councillor Chris Andrews

Can the manager indicate who owns the land indicated with the red dot on map
below to the rear of details supplied and if Dublin City Council is not sure where and
how would | find out ownership of this land?

Councillor Chris Andrews

Will the manager arrange to have the leaves cleared on City Quay and in particular
around the Elizabeth O’Farrell monument and off the pavements on boundary of the
park?

Councillor Paddy McCartan

The paths adjoining Strasburg Terrace, Irishtown have become cracked and broken
with the inherent dangers to local residents. Could the manager arrange to have
these paths resurfaced?

Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to arrange for the installation of disability designated parking
outside the new Ringsend Medical Centre, at 5 Fitzwilliam Street, Ringsend. There is
a loading bay usually occupied by trucks and it would be very convenient for patients
who have disabilities or are wheelchair using to park outside the surgery.

Councillor Paddy McCartan
To ask the manager to initiate repairs to the footpath at the front of 22 Gilford Road,
Sandymount. This is a safety issue as the surface has become broken and uneven.

Councillor Paddy McCartan
To ask the manager to deal with the issues raised by this constituent, details
supplied. Could a dog warden inspect the area?

Page 62



Q.51

Q.52

Q.53

Q.54

Q.55

Q.56

Q.57

Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to ascertain how many complaints have been made for the first
ten months of this year regarding smells and odours emanating from Ringsend
sewage treatment plant? On the outgoing bank holiday weekend there were
particularly strong odours and | receive regular reports of same.

Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to respond to these issues: New notices have gone up on
Sandymount strand that dogs must be kept on a leash. Why has the city council put
this measure in place? To this point many people have walked their dogs on the
beach without causing hindrance to other beach users.

A constituent was approached by a dog warden in the Nature Reserve in Irishtown
and was informed of new bye-laws saying dogs should not be let off the leash in what
is a Nature Reserve. Could the manager provide specific details on the contents of
the bye-laws as they affect both Sandymount Strand and the lIrishtown Nature
Reserve?

Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager to update the committee on Dodder flood works at Ballsbridge,
specifically what is the status of the planning application for the upgrading of the
walls at Anglesea Road across from the RDS.

Councillor Paddy McCartan

Dolphin House, also known as the Bottlemakers' Hall is situated at 1A Irishtown
Road. It was constructed in 1915. Various attempts to establish ownership of the
premises have come to nought. The Bottlemakers’ Hall was placed on Dublin City
Council’s Protected Structures List 36 years ago.

That such a fine building remains derelict is a blight on the landscape in Irishtown.
Until ownership has been confirmed, seemingly nothing can be done with this
building for the benefit of the community. Can Dublin City Council once and for all
find out who owns it?

Also, in response to a request of mine in 2013, a major clean-up of the gardens of
the building was undertaken. Could a similar clean-up be carried out again?

Councillor Claire Byrne
To ask the area manager who is proposed new lessee of the Pigeon House Hotel
and what are the terms and conditions of the new lease agreement.

Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the area manager to investigate complaints of bin collection services taking
place on multiple days of the week in the Portobello area and if the service providers
are found to be in breach of their licence agreements, what action will be taken to
address this issue?

Councillor Claire Byrne
To ask the Area manager when the measures for Leeson Street Bridge agreed by
the Traffic Advisory Group in May 2016 and outlined below will be implemented:

e Rescind the Pay and Display Parking on the southern side of Sussex Road
from a point approximately 8 metres east of lamp standard No.26 extending
eastwards for 11 metres, and replacement at the same location with a loading
bay with hours of operation Monday to Saturday 07.00 - 18.00.

Page 63



Q.58

Q.59

Q.60

Q.61

Q.62

Q.63

Q.64

Q.65

Q.66

¢ Rescind the loading bay in front of Leeson Lounge, Leeson Street Upper.
Relocate Dublin Bus Stop No. 847 south in front of Leeson Lounge, Leeson
Street Upper (in the rescinded loading bay area).

o Partially remove the existing build-out adjacent to relocated Bus Stop No.
847, to facilitate a third bus.

¢ Install an extended Primary Signal Pole or cantilevered pole at the pedestrian
crossing adjacent to the Lesson Lounge, to ensure adequate visibility when
buses are stationary.

Councillor Claire Byrne
To ask the area manager to provide a full list of all improvement works that have
taken place in Glovers Court since June 2014.

Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the area manager if she would consider designating Portobello as an
Architectural Conservation Area and if so, what steps should be taken by the
residents to begin this process.

Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the area manager to investigate complaints of motorists frequently breaking
red lights at the pedestrian and cyclist crossing on Leeson Street Bridge and to
address this issue as matter of urgency in order to avoid an accident.

Councillor Claire Byrne
To ask the area manager if she can please prune the trees on Emorville Avenue,
Portobello as a matter of urgency as they are blocking the street lights.

Councillor Claire Byrne
To ask the area manager if she could please plant trees on Curzon Street, Portobello
and to include this street in the 2017 tree planting programme.

Councillor Claire Byrne

To ask the area manager what can be done to solve residents parking problems on
Tritonville Avenue and Cranfield Place and to reduce the clamping of local residents’
vehicles on these streets of which there has been a recent increase.

Councillor Patrick Costello
To ask the manager to provide an answer to this question raised by a local resident
*details supplied.

Councillor Patrick Costello
To ask the manager to remove or replace the loose bollard at the green on Lakefield
gardens.

Councillor Patrick Costello

To ask the manager to provide details of correspondence from the National Transport
Authority (NTA) with any council section relating to the planned changes at the
Merrion Gates. This was announced without any consultation with local
representatives or the local area committee. It would be useful to understand what
information council officials in both the local area office and other sections had in
relation to these plans before they were announced.

Page 64



Q.67

Q.68

Q.69

Q.70

Q.71

Q.72

Q.73

Q.74

Q.75

Q.76

Councillor Paddy McCartan

To ask the manager how many HGV permits have been issued for 5 - and 6 - axle
vehicles using Strand Road, Sandymount for the 12 month period ending December
2015? How many fines have been issued for breaching the cordon?

Councillor Paddy Smyth
Can the manager indicate when the resurfacing of Oakley Road is due to take place
(as per answer to question in February below)?

Q16. Councillor Paddy Smyth
Can the manager please instruct Roads Maintenance to repair the surface of
Oakley Road?

Reply:
Road Maintenance inspected and filled in potholes on Oakley Road. Oakley

Road is on Road Maintenance’s 2016 programme for resurfacing.

Councillor Mary Freehill
Would the manager please state when the traffic lights will be installed on Grove
Road, Harold’s Cross junction? Furthermore, why is the Road Maintenance Section
currently doing resurfacing of the road at this junction, which will have to be reopened
to install the traffic lights?

Councillor Mary Freehill
Would the manager state the now average waiting list for traffic issues and due to
extra staff has the time line lessened?

Councillor Kieran Binchy

To ask the manager to explain why new signs about control of dogs have appeared
on Sandymount Strand, why a dog warden has been patrolling Irishtown Nature
Reserve, and whether this reflects a change of policy within the council.

Councillor Kieran Binchy
To ask the manager for an update on the Harold's Cross Bridge pedestrian crossing.

Councillor Kieran Binchy

To ask the manager to investigate the congestion around Cardiff Lane and Sir John
Rogerson's Quay, and to introduce a new traffic plan for the area in light of the
increased development of the area.

Councillor Kieran Binchy

To ask the manager to resolve the lack of parking spaces on Tritonville Avenue and
Cranfield Place, Dublin 4, and while the matter is being resolved ensure that no
clamping of residents at the corner of Tritonville Avenue where it meets Cranfield
Place occurs.

Councillor Kieran Binchy
To ask the manager to work with the Gardai to implement an anti-social behaviour
strategy in Ringsend Park, in particular at night time.

Councillor Kieran Binchy
To ask the manager what the next step is for the resolution of Wilfield Road parking
issues in light of the Jacob's Report.

Page 65



Q.77

Q.78

Q.79

Q.80

Q.81

Councillor Sonya Stapleton
To ask the manager to consider Housing Assistance Payment (HAP), or council
housing for *details supplied.

Councillor Sonya Stapleton
To ask the manager to investigate *details supplied.

Councillor Sonya Stapleton
To ask the manager to consider a transfer request for *details supplied.

Councillor Sonya Stapleton
To ask the manager to have graffiti painted over on the front gate of O’Carroll Villas
flat entrance.

Councillor Ruairi McGinley

To ask the manager to have some basic maintenance work carried out on Orwell
Park - like pathways resurfaced, mud cleared away, weeds kept under control, ivy
removed before trees are smothered and to have the lime kiln attended to before it
collapses.

Page 66



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 10/10/2016
	4 Environment and Transportation Department Matters
	5 Culture, Recreation and Emergency Services Department Matters
	6 Planning and Property Development Department Matters
	Derelict Sites Report Q3

	7 South East Area Matters
	Naming proposal re development at Church Avenue

	9 Questions to the Chief Executive

